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Dlstrlct Superv1sors to approve the mult;ple completion of

2_

MR. RAMEY: Cdll Case Number 7434.
MR. HALL: "The Commission will consider

' the amendment of Division Rule 112-A to permit the DiYision'J

wells under certain speclfxed condxtxons and to -delete the

requirement for notice to ofset operators.

MR. RAMEY: This case was heard ‘on De~
cember 3rd and because of an error in advertising was re-

opened today.

Are there any appearances or does any-
one have anything to add in Case 74347
1f not;the,Cbmmissioh will take the casej

under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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1 4
2 MR. RAMEY: All right, we'll call now
3 Case 7434. - -
4 ‘ ' - - MR. HALL: The Commission will consider |
| the amendment of Division Rule 112-A to permit the Division‘'sg:
6 ‘District Supervisors to approve the multiple completion of 3
7 wells under certain specified conditions and to~delete>the ;
F o ",
: 8 requirement for notice to offset operators. k
1 . 3
3 ? MR. RAMEY: We'll have a fifteen minute e
E ‘ 10 " recess before we start taking testimony. g
A13y » : ‘ (Theréupon a recess was
P | e _
D 3 taken.)
f e
3
15 , MR. RAMEY: The hearing will come to
4 ‘ !‘ order.
E .
] ~ 12 Mr. Pearce, are you prepared to pro-
b 18 ceed?
| 9 MR. PEARCE: I'm ready.
E 20 )
; , ~ MR. RAMEY: With Case 7434?
21 MR. PEARCE: Thank you, Mr. Raney.
2 Case 7434 having been called, I would like the record to
2 reflact that T am W Perry Dearse, appearing on bchalf of
24 the New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division.
25 I have one witness, Mr. Richard L. Stam}tg

]
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‘operators.

who has been previously sworn and qualified, énd'with;the
Commission's permission we will proceed with that matter.
MR. RAMEBY: Please do.

MR. PEARCE: Thank you. sir.

R. L. STANETS
being called as a witness and having been previously sworn

apon his ocath, testified as follows, to-wit:

bngCT_ExAMINAiIQN
BY MR. pEARCEs
Q My . Stamets,’would you briefly re?iéw‘
for the members 6f the Cormmission and ihose in attendance at
this hearing the proposed changes set forth as Case 7434?
A | Yes. In this case I'm going to put on

my white hat and try and make things easier for us and oil

The first thing we're going to consider | :

today is the amendment of Rule 112—A relative to multiple
completions.

Multiple completions have been arcund
in the -- in the o0il business longer than I have, and that's
going on twenty—five years now. I believe when 1 first went

to work for the 0il Conservation Division back in 1957 we
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" were appraving some of the first multiple completions.

We've had an administrative process for approval of multiple

completions for a number of years, and after all of this

experience the multiple completion well has become essentially

routine and so what I've done is try and rewrite Rule 112-A
to réflect the more‘routine,natﬁre~of this to give the Dis-
trict offices apptOvél to approve multiple cdﬁpletiqhs;in
the same manner that they would approve notice of intention
to drill, or any other ordinary oil field activity, and then
a new admihistréti&e process where reSerVoir,energy concerns
may be a matter of concern to us.

Let me just run through this, then, in
the proposal. 4

Rule 112-A, the first paragraph is the

same as what we've had now, just saying that you do have to.

'get Division approval for multiple coﬁpletion.

Paragraph 2 goes into the new District

approval process. The -- it starts by saying the supervisor

of the appropriate Division district may authorize the mul+s

tip;e completion of qualifying conventional, tubingless, or
combination, whenever the zones to be completed are to bé
produced through tubing or through casing where such casing
has an outside diameter of 2.875 inches, or less.

The supervisor may authorize one zone

-

o gl s




T T

T T e S e o e
B i | [

.,,WM_,‘.

......

2 o » 9w & & b @ » =

B 8% 8 % .28 B =

19

z0
21
2

R ¥ 8

'/11§nidsrper day.

i, S -

to be produced through a casing -- through a casing/tubing

annulus if such zone produces no more than one barrel of

Now, in this last -- let me talk about

this whole thing for a minute.

zones are to be produced through tubing, there should be no

real problem with excessive use of reservoir energy in the

“production of any of those zones.

’When we get into S situation where one
zone may be going up the ahnulps it is posSible that'E;Cause
of Liquidévproduction'ineffidieﬁt use of reservoir energy
could occur. -

Now, this -- the volume of liquids, the

volume of gas is going to vary from well to well, and I don't

have any éliding scale that I could present here today which

would magically show any of us exactly what volume of liq&ids

~ could be produced relative to another volume of gas. So

I've just simply said if it's more than a barrei a day, you -
have to use some other process. That cannot be approved at
the District Office level. And that's strictly an arbitrary
figure,

Now going on, the second paragraph de-

scribes what you must do to obtain approval for multiple com-

I_ggihkggéué‘ assume —>w£fif all ﬁﬁﬁimm
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- Cc~107. The infcrmafion‘tO'be'shdwh'in~the’midale of the form|

- showing the daily production, actual or estimated, and

fied, and in my conversations with operatérs, both the 0il

pletion at the District; tells you how many forms must be

filed and what 1nfornatxon must be on that for&, whlch is

i
s ke
558

Form C~107.

Form C-107 is shown as Exhibit-Tw0>to

this case. Thxs form is very ‘similar to the exlstlng Form
is somewhat different, primarily in paragraph E there,

showing 0il Bbls., Gas MCF, and Water Bbls.

Also, we have removed from the Form any
requirement that the offset operators be. listed or that tney
be not1f1ed. Again, this has become such a routine 31tuatiohg

that we don't believe the offset operators have to be noti-

and Gas Association and the Petroleunm Association, no one
said'th&t they félt tﬁat offset operators had to be noﬁified;
so we aré eliminating that_p:ovisiOn.

Going on, then we do say that the Dist-
rict supervisor may forward any application to the Diiector
of the Division for aéproval. If fcr any reason he's not

satisfied with the application, he can send it on up.

3
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- Section III, thén, describes the new

administrative approval process. It states that the Divisio

Director may authorize the multiple completion, qualifying
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Abiétxon is to be produced through a caszng/tubxng annulus.

‘for the expected producing life of the well.

conventional, tubingless, or combination, not qualifying for
District approval or referred to him by a District supervisor|

When a zone of a proposed multiple con—

and such zone produces more than one barrel a day of liquiads,
the applxcant shall furnish proof that such liquids may be

eFf1c1ently produced w;thout undue use of reservoir energy

Application then, the next paragraph -
goes into how you would file, and this would bosically be
filing the same information with the Santa Fe Office, plus
this one additional requirement, demonstrating that the flo&
up the annulus is efficient.

| Upon receipt of a complete application
the Division Director may approve theimatter administrativeiy
or he may set it for public hearing. If he's not satisfied
witﬁ what he has received, he can set the matter;fbr hearing.

Now, Section IV goes. intc WﬁatgtY§eSyof;
moltip1e>completions‘qualify tor approval either at the Dist-
rict Office or administratively,‘and these are essentially
the same as our existing rules. The definitions and the
requirements are identical.

We have one slight change 'in Section

IV (a) (5), which is in the middle of that page. Let me read
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-be_production-type packers, which is what we have in the

the existing rules, so we can move on to the next page,

a hearing. It states that any multiple completion not -

that.
It says, downhole equipment used to

segregate the separate zones of the multiple completion.will

current rule, and then we've added polished hore receptacle;i‘[i
or the equivalént, and shall efféctively preﬁent cammunica- |
tions between all producing zones.

And we have added-polished bore recep-
tacles there because after a number of hearings we have
added those to our list of approved Separation equipment.

The rest of that page is the sampe as
which talks about -~ Section V being how you would apply for |

qualifying for District Approval or administrative approval’
must be set for public hearing, and states that the operator‘
can apply for that either under the terms of Rule 1203 or
by filing Form C-107 with the Santa Fe office.

k‘ | >.Séc£ioh VI‘ddésqiﬁtd Bpefafioh énd“
testing, and in sections -~ or parts (a) through (e) here
are essentially the same as our existing rules. There aré
a few changes I would like to mention.

In paragraph (¢) in the second line

we're talking about the segregation tests and/or packer leak-
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age, we have provided fifteen days after the multiple com-

pletion to do this. This was suggestédfby an operatét in the

‘San Juan Basin who said sometimes it isvdifficult_to actuall@i’
get out ‘and run this test within seven days, and that daesn'ti

seem like an undue period of time to allow for such tests. v

We have remb#ed the requirement for suﬁ-
mittal of a packer settihg report. That can now simply be
shown .on Form C-103 or Form C-~195.

fhe nextishange is in paragraph (e).
There we have provided twenty days after.the'ccﬁplefion of
a well for furnishing of the diagrammatic- sketch of‘mgchani-
cal installation. It formerly said £ifteen days. Twénty |
days was requested by an operator in the San Juan Basin.

It doesn't seem unreasonable and it does tieyin with our
filing dates for Form C-105.

The next two paragraphs are new para-
graphs which'héVe been.added. | |

Paragraph (f) says that no multiple.com-
pletion may continue to produce in a maner which would un-
necessarily be wasteful of reservoir energy.

Paragraph (g) states that the Division
may require the proper plugging of any abandoned zone of a
nultiply completed well if such plugging appears necessary

to prevent waste or protect correlative rights.
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Q ‘ Mr. Stamets, in'additipn, Exhibit Three

w w "i

to Case 7434 deals with the secdnd part of this case as it

' . - L3
—ralatas to- eh...“g‘.u‘ in--do 'n";'m'l"u}\- uvwg}.‘lﬁy Tegulat

~e b

[P S v P o gy

the Division. Would you at this time sunnarzze for the Com~

mASSLOners and those in attendance at thls hearlng those pro—

e A VA

“PoSed changes?
| A Yes. We have ha& administrative approval

for the downhole commingling of o0il »mnes available for us
and the operators for a number of years. We've had quite a
few hearings in the last few years for downhole commiﬁgliné
qf gas zones or gas and oil ‘zones, and to sort of fagilitate
our work and to allow the~dberatnrs to get approvai of such

 downhole commingling without necessity of coming in'for a
hearing, we have proposed these additional rules.

Rule 303#¢, the first paragraph there>
in ‘Section 1, we have simply added in”auﬁhonizafibﬁ“ﬁb apbzovef,
gas-gas and gas-oil zones in addition to the oil zones ori-

; ginally aﬁth6rizédvby-£hé rule.
And thén no changes nave been madé iﬁ
" Section (a) there, for wells involving oil zones. Everything
is identical through the first seven sentences there, seven

parts.

You get into paragraph (b), this is all

[ new and it is taken from the provisions of many of our gas
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downhdle commingling orders.
So these w&uld bé the requirements which :
must be met for wells which are -- which involve a gas zone.
N i fhéAfifsé isAﬁh;tkéﬁé co-;inéii;g is
necessary to permit a zone, or zoues, to be produced which
woﬁld not otherwise be econowically producable; thhﬁ-fhsrg |
Qonld be no cfoss:fldw between the zones té be Qommingied;
that any zoﬁe which is’producéd from fluid-sensitive sands,
which may be subject to damage from wéter‘or other produced
liquids;;is protected from contact from such Iigﬁids ?roducea
ffoﬁ 6£her zénés in the well; that the fluids from eééh zone
are compatible with fluids from the others; and that the
éoﬁﬁinihg of'thé fluids will not result in’%hé formétidﬁ*Of
precipitates whiéh may éqmage any of the reservoirs; that

the ownership of the zones to be commingled is common, in-

moR B R 8 B8 S 0 e wu e & a lﬂli!

cluding working interest, royalty, and overriding royalty:

o
o

“that the bottom hole pressure of the lower pressure zone is

not less than 50 percent of the bottem Hole piesSuré”df the

~higher pressure zone. adindted tn a common datwuim,

L ok
v iy M
. R .

21 \ The next page starts cut with part 2

22 on how to obtain approval, and down throuagh part (h) these

are essentially the same as our existing rules,

Part (i) is new. It says, a formula

25

for the allocation of production to each of the commingled

oA .
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't-well with a commingled oil zone shall be subject to the lower

14

zones and the descrxp .ion of the factors or data used in

'¥rdeterzining euch a fnrmula _ This, of course, is ‘often based

on the production history of the well or may be based on

| reserve calculatzons, or such other reasonable EOrmuia as the|

operator may determ;ne.
And then the final part there, (j), is
the same as in the existing rule for obtéiﬁing approéél.

Next Section 3, simply provides that the

Division'bireétor‘may approve this if nobody has OBfecﬁed

Wlthln twenty days, and that's the same as our ex1st1ng rule...

The next part 4, talks about operatlon
of the well, and that is the same as the existing rule until
we get down to the second sentence, which starts about the

middle of that paragraph.

This ‘says that the production from the

Gaily gas/oil ratio limitations applicable to the reservoirs. |

The production attributable to an oil zone commingled yith a
gas zone shall be subject to the daily gas/oil ratio limita-
tion applicable to such zone or pool. And the last sentence
is the same, simply requifing that wells be tested on a com-
mingled basis annually.

The next paragraph, 5, is-basically the

same as in the existing rule.

T e
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" time we would move the admission of ExhibitS'Oné.‘Tﬁbi and

will be admitted.

S © o uw e w ~ W

~ BY MR. RAMEY:

‘daily gas-oil ratio limitation applicable to such oil zona .

15
'MR. PEARCE: . Mr. Commissioner, at this
Three to Case 7434, and the staff of the‘bi%iSion'hhs‘hEthing

additional at this tinme.

MR. RAMEY: Exhibits One, Two, and Three

CROSS EXAMINATION

Q ~ Mr. Stamets, on on number four there tha#.

you just recently completed discussing, I wonder if you
shouldn't put the word "oil" after "such” if you're talking
about the lower -- "The prodyction attribﬁtable to the o0il

zone commingled with the gas zone shall be subject to the

or pool"?
A Yes, I think that would improve the

language there.

MR. RAMEY: Any questions of the witness?}

A Oh, I might -~ I did have a discussion
with someone during the break about this and they did make
a couple of suggestions.’

Right at the beginning of 303-C, in

And that's all I have on this proposal. :

”,
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 before commingling would be the equivalent shown there, and

© O 3 & &

' the Petroleum Association.

16

Part A, ihey did suggest that the -- for clarificacion we

 sliould say that the total combined daily oil production zones) .

I think that would perhaps clarify that rule.

MR: RAMEY: Mr. Yates.

QUESTIONS BY MR. YATES:

[} Peyton Yates, with the -~ representing‘  -

: We"héd a‘duesﬁibn._~cénérally, we're
very‘much in favor of the_prbposed ChAngéé aﬁdfﬁeicome the -
Commission's attemét to try to make simpler the field bperé
ations,

However, we had a question and I'm not

guite sure, I just came across this yesterday, whether or

not we still have the same latitude and (inaudible) of the

regulations as proposed as you had in these old regulatioﬁs}w
namely, the part of the old regulations, paragraph 2-A --
A. Which, are we talking about 112 or 3032
3 112, excuse me, 112-A, paragraph Two-—-A,
the old regﬁlations, the Secretary-Director of the Commission
oxcuse me. the t)ivision -- had the anthoritv to grént excep-
tions to the rules affecting multiple completion in cases

in areas where it had been approved before. 1In other words,

Sns G P o N . AP N
mﬂhmmﬂwkwm e g
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if there were a precedent established there was no need to:

you attempted to do this somewhat, but I ﬁonder'if.yéu‘ﬂ dis-

1?

come up4againAin certain pools for a hearing, and’it appears

L puss this.—Bo-you agree that the Director still nas that |

same latitude under these new reQulatiohs?
A It is the intent 6f this rule as written
to be more flexible than what yoﬁ're talking about.
The rule as it is currentiy written pro-
vides for administrative approval if there are already simi-
ylar‘dual completions in those same two poéls.

Ard this rule goes beydnd that, allowing

for approvél*Qf the dual completion in any set of pools whetﬁdr

or not there have ever beenrany pooled before, so long as it
meets the construction requirements of,these rules.

Q Well, that's the question, Dick, is

whether or not if you have a case that does not meet the con=.} .~

struction requirements but has previously been approved in
a hearing, can, under the new guidelines that wéihave here,
is it possible that the Director says, we've already approved
this for these wells in this pool -- for this -- for one weli,
therefor, we can approve the secdnd one administratively
rather than have a hearing, or is he forced intéla hearing
mechanism becausé that particular method is not defined under

this method? Do you see?

” .
B ] e e s

o amd




2 A 1 see what you mean, and I agree that it
ﬁ\; does not permit that. What type of a multiple completion are?
ﬁ‘ you talking abéht, though? Canvyou give me an example? | i
,\ ’Sf Q o Well, one in which you may have ditfer- f!

’]4f' ences =- iféhinkly;;‘£¥ied té address it where you have diffr{
ij" ﬁeréncés in tubing sizes. You have some paragraph at the )
8 bottom of IV {b), in a pa:agraph there,kthat gives the Direct+r
;’j some 1eeway.ﬂ I'm just -- I can't -- I don't have a specific

] example of it, other than that you may have tubing si2es»t£at
11 | are different than those listéé7here, and we're not saying --|
12 we're notybbjeqtihg~to’coming ﬁp and- having a-heatiﬂg'fbi~

fs sPecial cases, bﬁt\in this second.go-arouﬁd’aré;you forced:

n into having a hearing? | h

15 | MR. RAMEY: In other words, Mr. Yates, if
15 ‘you would utilize 3-inch tubing in one well and have a hea:in’
17‘ for it, well, then ycu feel like you ought to be able to use

B 3-inch tubing in the same-pocl, in the same zone? N
19 MR. YATES: That's correct, once it's

g 20 been approved at one hearing. And we want to make suré the
| 21 Director still has that authority to permit that.

22 A It certainly seems like a reaschable

3 addition, and I will make a note of that.

4 MR. RAMEY: Mr. Mote?

- ié
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CROSS EXAMINATION

o B! MR_ MQTE : P ot O LAV S |
o ~ Mr. Stamets, an Rule 303-C ==
V'MR. RAMBY: Wait just a mihuteégplease.
MR. STAMETS: Let me make a note, pléa&éT
MR. PEARCE: Thank *you.j |
13 Rule‘303-c (h)‘smali (b), for wells in—’

volving a gas zone.

A | Yes.

o  Number 2, my people tell me, is almost
identicél to Number 6, and that both the ré@uiremént that
£here be no croés flow between the zones being commingléd,
with. the requirement in (6) £hat‘the bottom-ho1e pressure
differential of 50 percent. The one would take care of the
other, I think. One or the other must be redundant, must be |
considered redundant. Any comments on that? |

- A. ’_ Ai'd;nf£ #ﬁiﬂk redundancy hurts in this
particular rule. o o o

0. Another question thét they've raised is
whether or not you can even adtually prove whether or not
cross flow occurs between zones being commingled. How do
you prove it or disprove 1ii?

A Well, reasonable people must agree to a




e

T

[

'.4}01 :

T
b

9

o B R B

g

2 8 W

% ¥ B 8

After all, this is the sort of thing we'#e

been doing’at;hearings for several years, and it --?if's not
been a’pfobleﬁ: | N

| Q Would there be any{objectiéﬁ to adding
the word "detrimentai" between "no"” and "crossflow" so that |
it might be reco@hized that there may be somé crossfiqw that
might occur and not be detriﬁeqtal, especially in view of

Number (6) where you have the pressure differential esta-

blished?

A ’ - ®Well, I'm not certain that -- that that |

would be helpful there. We're talking about ah“adﬁihiéﬁfatiVF'

process here, and that perhaps shonld requive more of an
applicant than a process at a hearing where he can be éross
examined and the issue can be discussed.

‘My preference is that there should be
reasonable evidence that there is going to be no crossflow

for wells to be approved administratively.

0 I realize that Number 2, which is to ob-

e 12‘;! i PR AL " - «v: u:'{ P Sy o , S
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certain set of numbers, and Amoco is possessed of quite a'feig j
S , ;
engineera 4nd I.feel cofitidehit that they would be able to |
come in and demonstrate that it wasn't goiﬁé to happen if ;E
it wasn’t going to happen, aud we'are certainly qualified to j
‘review the evidence that they submit and make that determin- '%
ation. ‘j
T
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| --commingling-has-already occurred. I believe (ay, {e), (£ -

‘occurred that information cannot be furnished.

paragraphs. I feél that théyvéil ahtiéipate'that -- that the

would be to have both zones flowing. If you have one zone

" R BB
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I realize most of the items listed there
are already in the tules, but it occurs to us that this might
be a good’time to bring up a point; ﬂhaﬁVis, ihat most of the
items that are stated to be required to be furnished ;o~obtai%

downhole commingling are items which imply’ihat the downhole

(@), (h), and (i) all assume that the cbﬁﬁiﬁéliﬁgfbas occurreq,

and in most of those cases unless the commingling has actually
A That's certainly not the Wway I read thosé

commingling has not occurred.

Q Well, let's take for"example number (f),
which requires them to give an estimated bottbm'hole’pressuré
for ‘each artificialiy lifted zone. You giVé a current meas-
ured bottom hole pressure for each zone capabie_of flowing.

The only way you could get estimated

behind the pipe how would you‘possihly give a bottom hole
pressure in that zone if you hadn't yet commingled?

A, Well, it does say estimated, so cercainly
you could estimate what your pressure would be based on near-

by wells, and perhaps the experience that's been obtained in
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?'” 2 that zone -- in completion of that zone in recent wells.
A 3 o "*n o '“”"Wilffgfiimféildﬁihqwitwddésﬁii'éiywéﬁy-“"L“‘g
;ﬁ thing about estination; How could you give a description of é
‘$ |1 fluid chiaracterisitics of each zone? How would we know what 4%
‘6 | the fluid characteristics are without that zone being prbduceé?
Eh“ ‘¥ A~ What you'ze diseﬁsSing iz a situation
o ‘s where'You are proposing to downhole cpmmihgle éongs which are
! 9 not currently completed.
b { Q ~ Yes, sir, primarilf;
EN i}k B A well, agéin; as Ifstaféﬂﬁ'tﬁisiié dﬁ’éaé; 
E 12 | ministrative process and I feel that the burden should be - f%
‘?fi; 13 | greater on the’opefator for an administrative proceés than E
E 1% 1 one where there is a hearing and an open discussion, and it ‘%
is would seem as though this information is reasonable iﬁforma— ‘;ﬁ
{ 16 tion to be supplied. »g
E 17 { v . .. .1 know.of no reason why the operator E%
; !’ couldn't go in and set a bridge plug and test the new zone. ?
; 39 Certainly he would have information on any existing zone in
| 30 the well. | 4
i ) We would have a suggestion in connection
22 with the entire paragraph 2. If you could condition the fur-
3 nishing of material to the extent such informetion is avail-
4 able to the operator, since it's all within the discretion of
25 ﬁhe Division Director anyway, whether or not the commingling
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‘to the operator that this would clear it up to an extent
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Stamets? Mr. Kalteyer.
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is permltted. it appears to me that if we added to number

2 a clause saylng to the extent such 1nformatzon is avaxlablek

'showing that in all cases wouldn't have to make all these tesﬁs

before the appllcatlon ‘is nade.
A ‘ I'm certain that the Comm1531cn has hear*

your recommendation and I don't belleve I concur.
o ' MR. MOTE: I don't have anythihg fhrthefk

at this time; |

'MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of Mr.

QUESTIONS BY MR. XALTEYER:
Qo Charles Kalteyer for Gulf Oil.

I do want to commend the Commission for

‘their simplification of the multiplc complction and“downholz:)l- -

commingling.

I had one guestion of clarification and
that is in the Rule 112-3, multipie completion, item II;
District Approval. You set that out and then for Item IXI,; i
Roman numeral III, you'&e used the term administrative ap-
proval.

I guess your terminology, administra-

tive approval means Division Office, Santa Fe Division Offic?F




s P w2

P e 5 ¢

ey

a » UN -

VO

8 B =

14

16

1.

i8
19

2

t R -

i 24
A Yes, it -~
Q ~ Ard I was wondering about clarification

~of why not call that Division apgroval versus District épprov$1;§

in sthral’inStéhceé)there.
They‘re both administrative.
A Well, we'll certéinl?rthink about that
and -- and see if such language appears to clarify the -- the
division of approval.

Q In Item'V there on page 7, it could be

‘difficult to interpret where you‘ve'put’them both ‘together

for hearings;'any multiple completion ndt”qualifying er :
pDistrict or administrative approvai(,..*ﬁbe words right to-
gether. |

And in Rule 303-C, I strongly support X
your comments about cfarifying that Item l(a) by inséttiﬁg

LA LLl

the word “combined®, the combined total daily.oil’piodhciion,,t

from 0il zones before commingiiﬁg e e ahd also’tovset out
the bottom perforations lowermost zones barrels per day be
set out as the o0il limiﬁ. It does refer‘to it down below
in one paragraph.

-and the heading‘of that column over
there is barreis, but the way it's set out it's 2il in
rels per day.

A Yes, I believe that would improve the

o K S e

N
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‘clear. It could be that if we’re going to say anythingfabouﬁ

V sinply state that there are three ways for getting appfoVal.

their proposal, then.

25
clarity of this rule.
Q - We have a problen;QSually have to end
up having to phone Dan to get itkstraighténéd out.
‘A o AGetting badk t§ your comméntﬁ,én éﬁé

three types of approval, it seems to me that that's fairly .
that it might be in the Jpening statement up there in I;
MR. RAMEY: I'm just going to mention, -
Mr. Kalteyer, vou probably éﬁoul&h't;:you know, praise the
Commission yet. We haven't made a decision vet. You know, |
this is a bivision’proposalmto’thé'CommissiOD.
MR. KALTEYER: We'll commerd them for

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Kellahin.

STATEMENT BY MR. KELLAHIN:

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Ramey, the New Mexico
Cil and Gas Association'éub;Committee on Rules and Regulatidn#
of the Division supports the removal from the hearing process
of what has become, we believe, routine cases in multiple
completion and downhole commingling.

O0f those comments addressed to you tcday

the only one that I recall nc: being raised here this morning
. _— 4
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if all of the owners have agreed in writing, that 'downhole

ask that you would submlt some proposed language on that.

- 26

that was raised in our committee discussions was a queation

to be commingled.

The rule provxdes and you generally re-~

quire that the ownership of the zones to be comm;ngled is
common. - I would‘assume that that would also allow an operatox
to present to you written commitments in situations where the:
ownership is not in common and in which ﬁhe’partiéS'haVé
agreed that the produciion cén“be commingled.

I recall that El ﬁaSO's‘had»sdme~rgcent
downhole commingling cases in which that was presented for
consideration, and if that is broad enough to ‘include th&se
kinds of cases, it may be helpful to amend it. | o

A I would -- I would certainly think that

commingling could be authorized admlnlstratlvely, and I would |

MR. RAMEY: 1Is that agreeable, Mr. Kel~
lahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

MR. RAMEY: Any other guestions?
If not, the witness may be excused.

We will readvertise and reopen Case

7434 and also Case 7433 on December 22nd of this year.
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Re. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Maxico 87501 .

Phone (505) 4557409
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CERTIFICPATE

I, SALLY W.‘BOYD. C.S.R., DO HOREBY CERTIFY that

the foreqoing Transcript of Hearing before the 011 Conserva—
”f**~*ccmmzesxon Bl e e

tion ntxtxinn was reported by mc. that’ the said transcript

1s a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

by me to the best of my ability.
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
~ OF THE STATE OF NEW MEBXICO )
OF THE ENERGY AMD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

1 A PN B . e N . . - . . R " - e A,’,»» R

w i i

N CASE NO. 7434

i
i

IN TBE MAITBR OF THE BEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERYVATION

COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO ON ITS OWN

_ MOTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF COKSIDERING

THE AMENDMENT OF RULE 112-A AND RULE 303-C.
OF THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION RULES AND
RBGULATIONS AND THE AMENDMENT OF DIVISION
FORM C-107:

NUNC PRO TUNC ORDER

; It appearing to the Commissicn that Ordexr No. R-6882, dated
¢ January 12, 1982, does not correctly state the 1ntended order of
the Commissicn, R . i

il

; IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(i) That paragraph 3 on pages 3 and 4 of Exhibit "C" of
.~ Order No. R-6882, dated January 12, 1982, is “hereby corrected tq
'~ read in its entirety as follows:

"3. The D1v151on Director may approve the
proposed downhole commingling in the absence of a valid
objection within 20 days after the. recelpt of the
application if, in his opinion, there is no
disqualifying 'disparity of bottomhole pressures or
other reservoir characteristics, waste will not result
thereby, and correlative rights will not be violated. i
The 20-day waiting period may be dispensed with upon i
receipt of waivers of objection from all parties '
mentioned in Section 2, paragqraph (j)." !

(2} That this order shall be effective nunc pro tunc as oﬁ
Januwary 12, 1982, i

]

P o ~ Oxder No. R-S&BZHQ ]

O P WO
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"CALLED BY THE OIL. CORSERVATION

— CVOMRTY OO TLAT AP . WDRT. MUV

_ . STATE OF NEWN MEXICO
“ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF TBE KEARIKG ~

LY. Y TG AR .
Sl A b b AS d AR WA ANLAET A Abdihd et WA bl WRAAS

MOTION POR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING . ’ ' P
THE AMENDMSNT OF RULE 112-A AND RULE 303-C : I
OF THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION RULES AND .

REGULATIONS AMD THE AHB!BMBNT’OP DIVISION
FORM C-107:

'CASE NO. 7434
Order No. R-6882

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at Santa ‘Fe, New Mexico on

Deéember 3 and 22, 1981, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 011 ’3

Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to:
as the "Commission." - o E

Lo ;
§

'NOWi on this_i2ip day of January, 1982, the CO&EJSSIOR,'&
guorum being present, havxng considered the testinony presented -
and the exhibits received at said hearing, and being fully - |
advised in the premises, E

FINDS: :

- i

(i) That due publlc notice having been given as requlredA

by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the .
subject matter thereof. a !

(2) That the multiple completion of any oil or gas well 1n
New Mexico is prohibited except after approval of the 0il ‘
Conservatlon DlVlSlon (D1v1510n) after notice and - hearlng or
after administrative approval granted under provisions of
Division Rule 112-3,

t

{3) That the multiple completion of wells is a standard
industry practice with 200 or more such completions annually.

(4) That as a result of limitations contained in said Rule
112-a, approximately half of all applications for multiple |
completion must presently be set for hearing.

(5) Experlence has shown that most of the applications now
set for putclic hearing could be processed adm1nls*rat1vely and !
without notice to offset operators without posing a risk of !
contributing to waste nor causing violation of correlative

rights,

IR A Y X

‘m.t_ s e
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Case ¥o. 7434

' ‘applications for mumltiple completicn to be approved witbout |

_wasteful of reservoir energy are not proposed for productxon
through a ca81ng-tnbing annulus. | i

hearings for certain multiple completions and for the operatlob
- and testxng of approved multlpie cbmpletlons. '

oOrder No. R-6882

(6) That the proposed amendment to Division Rule 112-A a& g
shown on Exhibhit ®A% atrschad +5 this ordei, “contalns S
administrative approval processes which will . permit most |

notice and hearing, provided that certain "standard* dounhole1:_§
equipment is utilized and that volumes of liquids which woulid !ie‘—_j‘:fi

I
i

(7) That said amendment also contains proposals for

It

{8) That in order to effectuate the proposed -
administrative processes, DlVlSlon Form C-107, Appllcatlon fon #
Multigle Completion, should be amended as shown on’ Exhlblt "B*
attached to this Order. , i ;

{9) That the proposed amended Rule 112-A and Form C-107
should be adopted effective February 1, 1982.

(10)" That the Division Rule 303-A prohibits the commxnglldg :
of production from separate ‘common sources of supply ({(pools) | <
within the wellbore of any ¢il or gas well except after uoticq
and hearing. i

(11) That Division Rule 303-C provides an adminlstrat1ve
procedure to permit the commingling within a commor wellbore of
production from separate oil pools under certain conditions. !

~ {12) That in recent years the Division has heard many
applications for downhole commingling of gas pools and gas pooLs
and oil pools. :
{13} - That many such applications have been approved and |
that certain standards for approval and operation of such wells
have been developed.

(14) Taat such standards are incorporated in the proposeq
amendment of Division Rule 303-C, as shown on Exhibit "C" to:
this Order, which further contains an administrative prnceduré
for approval of the downhole commingling of production from 011
pools, gas pools, and oil and gas pools. ;

(15) That adoption of the proposed amended Rule 303-c !
should permit more efficient industry and Division operations,
should permit more economic well operations and longer well life
thereby achieving greater ultimate production thereby preventing S
waste, all without violation of correlative rights.
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Order No. R-6882

" .

"~ {i8) That effective Fobruary 1, 1982, Division - ‘Ruie 303-C
. . should be amended as shown on BExhibit *C" attached to this
s 'Order.

o pwak

(17) That adoption of the proposed rule amendments and | %
_revised Division Form C-107 will serve to prevent waste and 9111=33
not violate correlative rights. v fok

e a0 Tl e e
B Gy TR & vt DAENCWAS

- 'IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: | | L
g o ) That effective February 1, 1982, Division Rule 112-A!
' : "~ . is hereby revised to read in its entlrety as shown on Exhlblt
A" attached to thls Order. o

i . (2) That effective February 1, 1982, Division Form c-1c7,
i Applxcatxon for Multiple Completion, is hereby roevised as shown
1 on Exh1b1t "B" attached to this Order. » o ;

'(3) -That effectlve February 1, 1982, Dlv;81on ‘Rule’ 303-Ci
i3 hereby reviséd to read in its entlrety as shown on Exhzbit,
"C" attached to this Order. ' =

g (4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the !
entry of such further orders as the Division nay deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mex1co, on the day and year
hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
oIL cowsnnvuxon COMMISSION

é’c A@ 7|(aiman B

i
:
A
§
l
l
t
\
l

SEAL ,/
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'RULE 112-A. MULTIPLE COMPLETIONS

“.. . I, fThe multiple completion of any well may be permi*teé
only as hereinafter provided. Multiple completion of any well .
without prlor approval by the Division shall ba solely &t the
operator's risk and shall in no way commit the Division to
aubsaquent app:oval thereof.

_II. District Approval

The superv1sor of the approprlate DlVlSlon district nay
authorize the multiple complet:r.on (qual:.fy:.ng conventional,
‘tubingless, or combination) whenever the zones to he completed :

j"'ar:e to be produced: through tubing or- through caging where such,

casing has an outside diameter of 2. 875 inches ox legs. The
supervisor may authorizée one. gas zone to be produced through a
casing-tubing annulus if such zone produces no more than one
barrel of 110u1ds ver day.. . _ .. ... ,

To obtain approval for mn;tlple completion the operator
shall file four copies of Division Form C-107 (Application for

" "Multiple Completion) with the appropriate district office. Form

C-107. shall be accompanxed by a dlagrammatlc sketch of the

% ‘Multlple COmpletxon, ‘showing all casing strings, including

diameters and setting depths, centralizers and/or turbolizers
and locatlon thereof,Aqnantltles used and top of cement,

‘i*perfo rated 1ntervals, tubing strings, 1nciudlng diameters and

setting- depth, location of packers, side door chokes, and such
other information as may be pertinent.

The district supervxsor may forward any appllcatlon to the
Dxrector of the Division for approval.

III. Administrative Approval {(Division Director)

The Division Director may authorize the multiple completlon
(qualifylng conventlonax, tublngless, or combination) not v
qualifying for District ‘approval or raferred to him by the

District supervisor.

When any gas zone of a proposed multiple completion is to’
be produced through a casing-tubing annulus and such zone
produces more than one barrel per day of liquids, the appllcant
shall furnish proof that such llqulds may be efficiently :
produced without undue use of reservoir energy for the expected;

producing life of the well.

Application for administrative approval of a nmltlple
completion shall be made in QUADRUPLICATE, with two copies of
the appllcatlon to be mailed to the Division's Santa Fe Office,!
and two copies to the District Office for the area in which the;

i

EXHIBIT "A"
Order No. R~-6882 Page 1




well is located. Applxcation shall be made on the Division Porn
C-10? (Application for Multiple Completion) and shall be . -
accompanied by the rollowing

(a) Diagrammatic Sketch of the Hultiple c letion, :
showing all casing strings, including anaters
and  setting depths, centralizers
turbolizers and location thereof, quantities sab E

: and top of ceuent. perforato& intexrvals, ‘tubing: -

st i gtrings, including diameters and setting depth,|

i location of packers, side door chokess, and such; 3
other infornation as may be pertinent. o

e e

~ i (b) Electrical log of the well or other acceptable ]
. o log with tops and bottoms of producing zones and
intervals of perforation indicated thereon. (If
such log is not available at the time application

'is filed, it shall be submitted as hereinafter

provided.) i

“Upon recezpt ot a complete application the D:.v:Lsmn j
Director may approve the matter administratively or he may set
any such application for public hearing.

IV. Qualifying Multiple Completions
The following - defines those mechanical installations Py

‘qualifying for District or Administrative approval of multiple
completion. !

{&) The appllcant proposes to utilize one: 6f the
conventional mechanical mstallatlons"escribedE
below:

(1) The well is to be completed as a gas-gas . |
dual or as a gas-gas-gas triple and the @
hydrocarbons from each of the zones can be
safely and eff1c1ently produced through B
parallel strings of tubing or a comblnatloq 3
of tubing string(s) and the tubing—casing :
annulus; or

(2) The well is to be completed as an oil-oil
dual or as an o0il-oil-o0il triple and the |
hydrocarbons from each of the zones can bes

- safely and efflciently produced through
parallel strings of tubing; or

{(3) The well is to be completed as a comblnatloh
0il and gas multiple completion and the |
hydrocarbons from each oil zone can be

(:_4_; ———

EXHIBIT "A" : !
Order No. R-6882 . Page 2
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'~‘dxanater of not less than 1 670 inches” nor*_;g

(s)

" safely and effieiently produced through
parallel strings of . tubing. and the .

hydrocarbons from each ‘qas sone can be
safely and efficiently produced through
parallel string(s) of tubing or through a |

¥ uqus: anu T

) All strings of tubing used for the E‘

production of oil in the.
completion will have a

sed multiple
aal  inside .

greater ‘than 2.50 inchas; and

The downhole equipment used to sagreqate thq
separate zones of the multiple completion
will be production~-type packer{s), polished.
bore receptacles, or the equivalent, and

'shall effectively prevent communication

between all nrodurlna zZones.

(b) The applicant proposes to employ one of the !
following tubingless and/or comblnatxon methods
of completion: , !

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

Multiple COmpletxon (Tuhlngless) ut111z1ng :
two or more small diameter casxng strings 5
(2.875 inches OD or 1less), one to each )
common source of supply, all cemented in a |

‘common well-bore; or

Multiple Completion (Combination) utlllzlng
a combination of small dJdiameter (2.875

inches CD or less) and conventional dlameteé‘

‘(greater than 2.875 1nches) casing strlngs,s

all cemented in a common well—bore; ano. i

demonstrates that o _ » 2

Sufficient cement will be used in said. ;
multiple completion to extend throughout i

‘each pay and a minimum of 100 feet above;

and

Centralizers and/or turbolizers will be
installed on each Jo1nt of casing throughouh

. each pay and on a minimum of three joints !

above; and

Directional perferating equipment will be
used in perforating all intervals in any ;
casing string -in said multiple completion ;

EXHIBIT "A"
Order No, R-6882 Page 3

combination of tubinq &nd the tubxng-caslng‘ﬁi
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“which intervals are in a zone through whilh.
one or more other casing strings pass.

The ramﬁre@antn af naraaranhs (3) and (4) uay be Mdifi‘d‘A
for multiple completions withxn given common sources of supply!
and within a given area if, in the opinion of the Division
Director, circumstances warrant such modification.

- e —--—iv. - Hea‘ ,-.g_ ULyt S0 DU SO S T, SRS SIS PILIES b

e r—'!wvm(ww Al Rd

(a)

()

‘Appaxoat;on for ‘public hearing to authorlze a_
‘multiple conpletion shall he made in TRJPLICATE

“Any multiple completion not qualeying for |
“district or administrative approval nnst be set
for public hearing.

e ppe < e e (e A

to the Division's Santa Fe Offxce.'

Appllcatlon
, : may be made in accordance with Rule 1203 or on
3 g the pivision Form C~107, Application for Hultxple
- Completlon,‘settlng forth all material facts |

; , ‘ relative to the common sources of supply 1nvolved
s ' and the manner and metheod of comp1et’on progosada

T Y

hdAWA t‘h\'

VIi. Operation and Testing

P o ‘All multiple completions, whether approved after hearing oq
5 | by district or administrative procedure, shall be subject to th%
3 ' following rules:
- (a) Prior to actual multlple complethn of a well, é
. the operator shall make adeguate pressure tests :
oo - of the casing to determine that no casing leaks !
- exist. Results of casing tests shall be reported

to the Division on Form C-103. . P

T

(b) The well shall be completed and thereafter |
produced in such a manner that ‘there will be o0 |

? ; commingling of hydrocarbons from the separate

The operator shall commence a segregat;on test g,
and/or packer leakage test not later than flfteen‘
15) days after actual. multlple complet on of thq
well. ch&c\jau;uu tests auu[UL pabnex .Leaxage i
tests shall also be made any time the packer is:
disturbed and at such other intervals as the
Division may prescribe. The Operator shall alsoi
make all other tests and determinations deemed !
necessary by the Division. The Division shall be
notified of the time such tests are to be !
commenced and tests may be witnessed by the

{c)

BYUTRYM Al . t

Order No. R-6882 Page 4
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Division at- its election. Representatives of |
offset operators may witness such tests at their:
election and shall advise the producer in writiag :
if they desire to be notifiad vhen such tests oxe;,
to be conducted. Results of such tests shall be:
filed with the Division within fifteen (15) dgxe

~after the completion of testa; provided, however,!

~~that in the event a segregation test or packer

(4)

(e)

(£)

(g)

'leekage test indicates ¢that there 1is = :

communication between the aa&.:eto strata, the ;
operator shall immediately 0t the Division !
and commence remedial action’ on the well, %

The well shall be s0. uippcd that reaervoi; !
pressures may be detergined for each of fhe

separate strata and further be 80 equxpped that
meters may be installed and the gas, oil . and gas,:
and o0il produced from each of the separate stratal
may be accurately mecasured, and the gas-oil ratxo

or the gas-l;quld ratio thereof determined.

Within 20 days after the completion of the well,
the operator shall furnish the D1v1310n with a

i

- diagrammatic sketéh of the mechanxcal

installation which was _actually used in

Acompletxng the well together with a report of thei

t

gravity, gas-oil ratio or gas-liguid ratio, angd !

surface or bottomhole pressure for each of the |
separate zones, and the log of the well if the :
same has not been previously submitted. 5

No multiple completion may continue to produce in:
a manner which is unnecessarlly wasteful of
reservoir energy.

The Division may require the proper .lugging of .
any abandoned zone. of a multiply completed well '
if such plugging appears necessary to prevent

waste or protect correlative rights. :

EXHIBIT "A" !
Order No. R-6882 Peage 5
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. SIATEOFNEWMEXCO  OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
GNERGY A MINERALS DEPARTMENT ®. O. BOX 2068
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Form C-107
Revised 2-1 -02

APPLICATION FOR MULTIPLE CONPLETION

- - Uparater N ) Tounty —Date
Ridxans e Teane Well No.
-WMc Sactioh Younahip — Range
of iall ,
] - A1l Aﬁdlicdnts férrnﬁlhiplewcoipletion sust complete Items 1 snd 2 below.
E , : ke Tha (dlknuingffacta ;Uppor , . Intermediste 1 - Lowsr
‘ ars subaitted: Zane Zona : Zone
a. Nama of Pool and
Formation
b. Tcp and Bottom of
y Section
(Perforations)

e Iypa of o ~~duction
(0il or Gas)

d. Hcthod of Productxon
\Flouxng ar '
Artificial Lift)

s. Daily Pioddéfion
| Actual
Estimgted

0il Bbla.
Ges MCF
Water Bbls.

R o i B

2. The folloﬂind must be attached:

e. Diagrammatic Sketch ‘of-the Multiple Co-plation, showing sll ealing strings, including
diamaters and setting depths, centralizsrs and/or turbolizers and location thersof,
quantitiaa used and top of cement, perfotated intervals, tubing strings, including

3 diameters and setting depth, location snd type of packers and side door chokes, and such

i other infornation as may. be. pertxnent.

b, Plat shouing the location of all uells on applicant 8 leaso, -11 offaot walla on offaet
lesses, and the names and addresses of operators of all lsases offsetting epplicant's lease.

c. Elsctrical log of the well or other acceptable lug with tops and bottoms of producing zones
and intervals of perforation indicated thereon. ?If such log is not available at the
time application is filed it shall be submitted aa provided by Rule 112-A.)

I gegegz ?artzfy that the information above is true and complete ta the best of my knowledge
and belief.

Signed Title ___ Datae

(This space for State Use)
Approved By ‘ ' Title ___ Date

NOTE: 1If the proposed multiple completion will result in an unorthcdox well location
and/or ‘a8 non-standard proration unit in one or more of the producing zoncs, then

separate application for approval of the same should be filed simultansously with
this application.

EXHIBIT "B"
Order No. R-6882-




 RULE 303 C. DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING

R 1. The Director of the Division shall have the nnthority !
o to grant ar sxception to Rule 303-A to permit the
commingling in the well-bore of oil-oil, gas-gas. or.
gas-oil zones in a well wimii the follawing facts exist
and the £olleuing conditions are met: o i

WﬂﬂqQﬂLﬂﬂﬂst_wﬂ‘;Lgi¢ . ,ET

(1) Tha total eqnhtn.d daily oil prodnctinn fruq

il commiagiing. detexnined
in mﬁg}ft&m 2. W @

PR w
e L

et et

- g S and (e) Dbelow) dou exceed K
- S : Eollawinga .. cne i‘
Botton perforation, Bbls/day 6il
lowermost pool : '
- Less than % 899 feet , 20
: ' ; 5,000 feet to 5,999 feet‘ 30
R ¥ 6,000 feet to 6,999 feet : 40
. ; 7,000 feet to 7,999 feet . 59
B ‘ 8,000 feet to 8,399 feet . e 60 i
o 9,000 feeh tqg‘sss feet 70 :
' ‘ : ' More then 10 000 feet ' .80 ‘

: dee s e T {2) "01) zones *equz:e artzfzcza‘ “ft. or, both |
SUNE FEUE zones arxe capable 6f . flowmng. (Specxal I
i ) : consgideration may be ‘given to-an exceptlon
S to this latter requirement in the case in .
" which a particular well's characteristics
- & A : may justify same; however, the cﬁnnlngled
2 o i ' ~ production must be artificially lifted if
. either zone requlred artificial llft prior

to- comminallng 1

~ : , . (3) Neither zone produces more water than the i
! > combined oil 1limit as determ;ned in . ¢
v : paragraph (1) abcve._ . :

; (4) The fluids from each zone are compatlhle o
i ~with the fluids from the other,. and.. ..
B ‘combining the fluids will not result in the

" formation of precxpltates which might damaqe
either reservoir. i

(5) The total value of the crude will not be
reduced by commingling.

TIVEIY P T Nl
i3 ALIL A o

Order No. R-6882 Page 1
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z : : (6) Ownership of the zones to be commingled is
1 " ‘ common (including working interest, royalty,
: , X - and overriding royalty).

(7) The conningling will not jeopardxze the
efficiency of present or future geconcary
recovery operations in either of the zones

_-.ta be commingled. e

3 : : {b) _For Mells Involving a Gas Zone:

g : b (1) That the commingling is necessary to permit |
;. L : a zone or zones to be produced which would |
F - 3 not’ otherwise be economically producikble. '

v (2) That there w111 be no crossflow between the
= : zones to be cor=ingled.

{3) That any zone which is producinrg from

: fluld—sen31t1ve sands, which may be suhject
to dmge from water or other produced .

. liquids, is protected from contact from such

i : L liquids produced from other zones in- the :

' well. i

(4) The fluids from each zone are compatlble
with the fluids from the other(s), and
combining the fluids will not result in the :
formation of preczpltates which might damage
any cof the reserv01rs.

E ii; (5) That ownership of the zones to be comm;ngled
‘ " is common (including worklng interest,
royalty, and overrldlng royalty)

(6) The bottom hole pressure ‘of the lower |
pressure zone is not less than 50 percent of: ’
the bottom hole pressure of the higher :

F . pressure zone adjusted to a common datum. i

; 2. To obtain approval for downhole commlngling, the f
operatcr of the well shall submit the following in !
duplicate to the Division Director plus one copy to !
the appropriate District Office of the Division.

(a) Name and address of the operator.

{b) Lease name, well number, well 1 occation, name &f
the pools to bhe. commingled.

EXHIBIT "C"
Order No. R~-6882 Page 2
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(¢) 2 plat of the area showing the acreage dedicated
to the well and the ownership of all offsetting
leases.

(d) A current (within 36 days) 24-hour productivity
. test on Division Form C-i16 showing the amount of
e oo ... 611, qas, and water produced from each z0me.

1o,

(e) A production decline curve for both zones shaninq

that for a period of at least one year a steady. jff

rate of decline has been established for each

zone which will permit a reasonable allocation o:i

the commgled production to each zone for :
statistical purposes. {This requirement may be
dispensed with in the case of a newly completed:
or recently completed well which has little or no
production history. However, a complete resume
of the well's completion history including ;
description of treating, testing, etc., of each.
zone, and a prognostication of future ptoduction
- from each zone shall be submitted.) :
{f) Estimated bottom-hole pressure for each
artificially lifted zone. A current (within 30
days) measured bottom-hole pressure’ for each zone
capable of flowing.

(g) A description of the £luid characteristics of
each zone showlng that the fluids will rot be
lncompatlble in the well-bore.

(h) A computatlon sncw1ng that the- “=1L° of the ,
commingled production will not be less than tne
sum of the values of the individual streams.

(i) A formula for the allonatlon of productlon to :

each of the commingled zones and a description of

the factors or data used in determlnlng such
formila, R - T R N .;

(3) A statement that all offset operatcrs and,; in the
case of a well on Federal land, the United Stat°é
Geologlcal Survey, have been notlfled in wrltlng
of the proposed commingling.

3. The Division Director may approve the proposed downholé
commingling in the absence of a valid objectlon within 20 days:
after the receipt of the application if, in his opinion, there:

“is no dlsquallfylng dlsparlty of bottomhole pressures of other

reservolr characcerisiics, waste will noct rosul: thcreby, and
correlative rights will not be violated. The 20~day waiting

EXHIBIT "C*

Order No. R-6882 . Page 3
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period may be dispensed with upon receipt of waivers of -
objection from all paztiea mentioned in Section 2, parag:aph v

4. Upon such approval, the well shall be operated in |
accordance with the provisions of the administrative order which
authorized the e-&qung, and allocation of the commingled

production from the well to each of the producing zones shall ba!

i in accordance with the -‘lc:ation foimiia set Iorth in the ';
: order. The production from a well with commingled oil zones

limitations applicable to the reservoirs. The
attributable toc an oil zone commingled with a gas zone shall bel
subject to the daily gas-oil ratio limitation applicable to suchn

shall be subject to the lower of  the daily gas-oil ratio §

0il zone or pool. Wells shall be tested on a cosmingled basis !

annually, except that a well penalized for a hlgh gas-—ozl rat:.o
shall be tested semi-annually.

5. The Division Director wmay rescind authonty to ,
ccnmungle production in the weli-kure and require both zones to
be produced separately, if, in his opinion, waste or reservoir
damage is resultmg thereby or the efficiency :6f any secon&ary
recovery project is being impaired, or if any change of
conditions renders the installation no longer eligible for
downhole commingling under the prov:.sions of Section 1(a) or
1{b).

EXHIBIT "C" ’
Order No. R-6882 Page 4 t




To ease the adminiztrative burden on- operatora and the Diviaion, a qroatly siuplifled ap-
praval process is proposed. Most multiple completions should be approvable at the District
office level in the same manner as an intentian to drill. It is proposed to amend Rule
112-A to read in its entirety as follows:

__“RULE 112-A. MULTIPLE COMPLETIONS. . e

I. The multiple conpletibn of any well may be permitted only as hersinafter
provided. Multliple completion of any well without prior approval by the Division
shall be solely at the operator's risk and shall in no way commit the Division to
subsequent approval thereof.

f1. Oistrict Approval

The supervisor of the appropriate Division district may authorize the multiple
completion (qualifying conventional, tubingless, or cosbinstion) whenever the
zones to be cospleted are to be produced through tubing or through casing where
i sbok-dadlhg has an outside’ ‘diemater of 2,875 iaches or less., The supervisor nay
~“autnorize one zone to be produced thraugh a CasiNg-tuting anndivs Li-
produces no more than one barre! of liguids per day.

1o obtnln approval for nultiple completion .the operator shall file four
eopiol of Division Form C-107 (Application for Multiple Coepletion) with the
loptoptitte district” ofrxue._ Form C-107 shall be accolpanied by a diagrammatic
sketch of the Multiple. Completion, showing "dll casing strings, including diameters
and l.tttnq depths, centraiizers and/or turbolizers and location thereof,
qnnntlties used and tap of cement,”. perforated ‘intervals, tubing strings, includlng
diametars and setting depth 1lecation of packers, side door chokes, and such other
inforaation as m3y be pertxnent. -

The district supervisar may forward any spplication to the Director of the
Givision for approval.

111. Administrative Approval

 The Division Director may authorize the multiple completion (qualifying con-
ventional, tubingless, or combination) not qualifying for Disttict approval or
refeited to Him by the District susetvisor.

_ _When any Zone of a proposed multiple completion’is tJ be. produced through a
casxng-tubing annulius and SUcH Zohe produces more than one barrel per . day of
‘11q01ds, the applicant shall furnish pfoof that such ligquids may be eff1c1ently
ptoduced thhout undue use of reservoir energy for the expected producing life of
the well.

Application for administrative approval of a nultlple conpletlon shall ‘be
made in QUADRUPLICATE; with two copies of the app11cat10n to be mailed to the
Divisionts Santa fe Office, 'and two copies to the District Office for the area
in which the well is located‘ Appllcaiion shall be made ‘on: the Division Form C 107

(a) Diagtanmat1c Sketch of the Multiple Completion,wghuuing
all casing strings, including diameters and setting depths,
centralizers and/or turbolizers and location thereof,
quantities used and top of cement, perforated intervals,
tubing strings, including diameters and setting deépth,
location of packers, side door chokes, and such other
inforration as may be pertinent.

(b) £lectrical log of the well or other acceptable 'lag with
tops and bottoms of producing zones and intervals of
perforation indicated thereon.  (If such leg is net
available at the time application is filed, it shall be
ssbmitted as hereinafter provided.)

Upon receipt of a complete application the Divisfon Director may approve
the matter administratively or he may set any such application fer public hesring.
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1" ﬂulll?ylng Multiple Completions : S

“The follouinq defines those mechanical’ 1ntt011-tiona qullifyinq for District
or Adainistrative approval of -ultiple conplntlon.

Caechanicai 1natallltions described belows
1) The uo!! ls to be cowpleted as a gas-gas dusl or aa
& gaan-gas-gas triplo and tae hydrocarbons from sach
of the zones can be safaly end_ ‘efficiently: producey
~through parallel strings of tubing or e combinatian
of tubing string(s) nnd the tuhing-caalnq annulus; or

(a) The spplicsot. proposcs to utilize ona nf.the sonventisnsl

. (2) The well is to be co-plcted as-an 0il-0il dual or as
an'5il-0il-0il triple and the hydrocarbons from each
of the zones can be safely and efficiently produced
through parallel eirings of tubingj or

(3) The well is to be conplated #s a .combination oil an¢
gas multiple completion and the hydiscarbons from each
0il zone can be safely and efficiently produced through
‘paraiiel strinqs of tubing and the hydrocarbons from
each gas zone cen be safely and efficiently produced
through parallel string(s) of tubing or through a
combinatiaon of tubing and the tubxng-casxng annulus; and

(&) All qttzngs of tubzng used for the oroduetxon of o1}
in the proposed multiple coupletlon will have a: nomina
inside diameter.of not-lcss thaii"1.670 inches nor
greatar than 2, 50”'nches, and ’

(5) The downhole equxpgent used to segregate the separate
packer(s), pol1shed bore .eceptacles, or the equxVu‘ant.
and shall effectively prevent conmunlcatxon between all
producing zones. :

{(b) The applxcan' pfbposes to employ one of the following ubxngleas
and/cc combination methods of completion:

(1) Multiple Completion (Tubingless) utilizing two cr more
amall diameter casing strivwgs (2.875 inches 90 or less),
one to each common source of supply, all cemanted in s
coamon well-bore; or

(2) Hultiple Completxun (Combination) utxlxz;ng a combxnat1on
of smsll dicmeter (2,875 inches 0D or less) and conven-
tional diameter (greatey than 2. 875 inches) casing strings,
all cemented in a common well-hare; and demonstrates that

(3) Sufficient cement will be used in said multiple com-~
pletion to extend throughout each pay and a ainimus 2of
100 Ffeet above: and-

(4) Centralizers and/or turbolizers will be installed on
each joint of casing throughout egach pay and on 2 mini-
mum of three joints abeve; and

(5) ODirectional perfordtlng equ:pment will be used in pernfo-
rating all intervils in any caazng string in said multiple
conpletion which intervals are in a zone through which ane
or more other casing strings psss.

The requiroments of paragraphs (3) and (4) may be modified for multiple con-
pletions within given common sources of supply and within a given srea if. in ths
opinion af the Bivision Director, circumsiances warrant such modification.

4
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V. Moarlnéi

(n)

()

vi. OQQrttion and Tontlng

AlY -ultiplo eoupletionc. whether lpproved after heat&ﬂg ‘or by diatrict or
administrative pro"luro, shall be subject to the follouino ‘tules:?

(a)

(b)

(e)

(d)

~~
aQ
~o

()

(g)

. ae on_tha_ ‘ln!\ Form . L‘-uu ‘u&l&u&{“ l‘e‘ u,_.ululn Can.

Any lultiplu completion not qulllfylng for district or odaiﬂ-
10trtt1vo tpptovtl -u-t be set for public hsaring.

Applieltlon for publle hoarlnq to authorize s myltiple comple-
tion shall’ hQ sede in TRIPLICATE to the Division's Santa Fe
Office., xeqtlon may be mede in accordancs with Rule 1203
pletion, nettlnq forth all -at.rinl facts rol.tiv. to the
common sourcea of supply involved and the sanner and method
of completion proposed.

Ptxor te actual -ultlple couplotlon of a well. the operator
shall make adequate pressure teats of the casing to determine
that no casing leaks exist. Results of caging tests shall be
reported to the Division on Form C- 103.

The well shall be conpletod end thereafter produced in such a
manner that there will be no commingling of hydrocsrbans from
the gseparate stiata.

The operator. sHall conmenee 8 segregation test and/or packer . .
leakaga test not later than Fifteen (15) days after actual multiple
completion-of the well. Segregation tests and/or packer

leakage tests shall also be made any time the packer is dis-
turhed and at such other 1ntervals as the Division may prescribe.
The Operator shal‘ ‘also make ail other .tests and deterainations
deemed necessary’ ‘vy the Divisisn. The va1sion shall be notified :
of the time such tests ars to be commenced and tests may be wit-
nzssed by the Division at its-election. Reprcaentatives of offset
operators may witness such tests at their election and ‘shall

adviase the producer is writiny if they desire-to be notified when ;
such tests are to be conducted. : Results of such. tests shali be :
filed with the Division within fifteen (15) days after the com-

plation of tests; provxded, however, that in the event a segre-

gation ‘test or packer leakage test indicates that there is

communication betwéen the separate strata, the operator shall

1naedxate1y notify the Division and commence remedial action on

the well.

The well shall be so equipped that reservoir pressutes may be
detern1ned for each of the separate strata and further be sg
equipped that meters may be installed and the gas, oil and gzs,

and oil produced from each of the separate strata may be accyrately
-easured, and the gas-sil ratio or the gas-liquid ratio thereof

‘determined.

Within 20 days after the completion of the well, the operator shall
furaish the Division with a diagrammatic sketch of the mechanical
installation which was actually used in completing the well together
with a report of the gravity, gas-oil ratio or gas-liquid ratio,

and surface or bottomhole pressure for each of the separate zonwss,
and the log of the wel}l if the same has not been previously sub-
mitted.

No nmultiple completion may continue to produce in s manner which
is unnecessarily wasteful of reservoir energy.

The Division may require the proper plugging of any abandoned
zone of a multiply completed well if such pluggxng appears neces-
sary to prevent waste nr nrotont czrrelatlve x.l.gnl.s-"




PNEROY wo MINERALS DEPARTMENT  OIL CONSERVATION BIVISION
’ B0 0F Casso Bectieee | < ‘ ®, 0. #OX 2088 : o

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

fera C-107

)

APPLICATION FOR WULTIPLE COMPLETION

ol T LR W Bl pal R s E b

Lease Well No.
Tocatlon  Unit — Section Yowunship T Rangs
of Wel)l - :
Al lppiic-nt: for multiple completion must complete Items 1, 2, and 4 below.
1. The following facts Uppes Intermediais l Lower
are sudbmaitted: Zone : Zone , Ione
a. Name of Pool and ' ;
Formation -
. Top end Bottom of i
Pay Section g
{Pezforations) v -
c. Type of production . ' \\
. /

e. Daily Prodiction Y

" L7 Actual ‘#,f”/”r .

/7 FEatimated

0il 8bls.
Gas MCF
Water Bbls.

(0i1 or Ges) ;

d. Hethod of Production ) \
{Flowing or v
Artificis) Lift) 0

2. The*folxoﬁing must be attached:

8. Disgrammatic Sketch of the Multiple Completion, showing all casing strings, including
diameters and setting depths, centralizers and/or turbolizers and locstion thereof,
quantities used and top ‘of cement, perforated intervals, tubing 'strings, incliuding
diameters and setting depth, location and type of packers and side door chokes, and such
other information as may be pertinent. L

b. Plat showing the location s5fall wells on applicant's lease, all offset wells on &ffset
leases, and the names and addresses of operators of all leases offsetting applicant's leass.

c. Electrical log of the well or other acceptable log with tops and bottoms of praducing zones
and intervals of perforation indicated thereon. (If such log is not available at the
time application is filed it shall be submitted as provided by Rule 112-A,)

1 :e;e?y gertify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge
an elief,

Signed Title Date

{This space for State Use)
. Approved By Title _ Cate

NOTE: If the proposed multiple completion will result in sn unorthodox well location
and/or a non-§tandard proration unit in one or more of the producing zones, then
separate application for approval of the same should de filed simultaneougly with
this application. Ot 1HE

OIL CONSERVAIGN COMHZSION

4 SANTA FE, nOW MEXICD
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< N DOMNNOLE CONMINGLING

IENPIRIRIE ¥ S Y aroncasd .to amand Rule_ 303 C.. to seralt ‘dninlutrativn,nnurnvnl,or qes-gaa and nas-ail
downhole commingling in addition to oil-oil as permitted by current rules.

Rule 303 C. would

be sasnded to read sa fallows:

“RULE 383.L£.

 DANNHOLE BAMMINGLING

1.

The Disector of the Division nhall have the nnthcrtty to grlnt an

exception to Rule 303-A to permit the cosmingling in the wall-baore
of oil-oil, gas-gae, or gas-cil zones in & well when the following
facts exist and the follewing conditions are smet:

a)

Far wells lnvolv_ 200283

- SV 2 R
YD tha tqt-lﬁduixytbroduetxon Trom 0il zoacn berore comsing~

" 1ing Ges datersined in sccordsnce with Secticn 2; pars-
graphs (d) and (e) below) does not axceed the following:

1./4&:

(2}

(3)

(4)

{5)

(6)

QOO fest to
6 000 feet to
7,000 feet to.
8,000 feat to
9,000 feet to

5,999 feet
6,999 feet
7,999 feet
8,999 feet
9,999 feet

nfﬂotton gttfotationl lowermost pool
f Q‘ ’ ea

30
A0
50
60
70

More than 10, 000 feet 80

0il zones requirs. artxficial 1lift, or, both zones are
“capable of flowing. . (Special consideration may be given
ta. &n dxcepgxon .to this latter requitement in the cesa in
which a particular well's chatacterxstics may justify sesme;
hawever, the cam“zngled product:on must be artificially
1ifted" if. e1ther zone tequired artificial lift prior

to eommingling.) -

Naither zZone produces more uater than the combined ofl
linit as determined in psragraph (1) ‘above.

The fluids from each zone are compatible with the fluids
fron the other, and conb1n1ng the fluids nxll not result
in“the formation of precipitates which might damage either
reservoir,

The total value of the ¢rude will not be reduced’ by com-
nxngllng.

Ownership of the zones to be commingled is ‘common’ (1nclud1ng
working interest, rayalty, and overriding royalty).

The commxngl:ng will not jeopardize the eff1cxency of present
or future secondary Ttecovery operations in either of tha
~zones to be commingled. '

Wells Involving a _Gas Zone:

(3)

(4)

(5)

(¢)

That*the comringling is nececssary ts permit-z2-zone’ crvzor-s
to be produced which would not otherwise ‘be euonomlcally
producible.

That there will be no crossflow between the zones to be
commingled.

That any zone which is producing from fluid-sensitive sands,
which may be subject to damage from water or other produced
liquids, is protected frem contart from such liquids produced
from other 2zones in the well.

The fluids from each zone are compatible with the fluids
from the other(s), and combining the fluids will not result
in the formation of precipitates which might damaga any of
ine reservoirs.

That ownership of the zones to be commingled {8 common
(including working interast, raqyalty, and overriding royslty),

The bottom hole preessure of the lower preasure zone is not
less than 50 percent of the bottom hole pressure of the
higher pressure zone edjusted to a common datum,

R e e L L




2. Yo obtain approval for downhole commingling, tha opperator of the well
_.shall _submit the following in duplicate to the Division Director plus
. ons CQP)‘ 10 ihe approprinte Diatriot 0ffice of the Oivinion. o

{s) Nawme ;nd addrsss of ths operator.
(b)) Leuse name; wsll nusber, well location, name of the pouls to
be comningled.

“(e) A plst of the area showing the acreage dodieutcd to thu well
and the ownsrahip of all offgetting ledscs.

{d) —&- cua«cn*~(u&th1& IOAQQyn) 2C~hour praductivity tqnt an D&vxnion
Fora C-116 showing the amouni of ii,“gaa, 4ngd water orodiiced

“fo2n sanh 20n6.

{e) A ptoduetion decline curve for both zanes ahouinq thlt for Y
' pQr&qg af at least one vear s ateady rate of decline has been
"eqstablizhed for each zone which will ‘permit a reasgnable alle-
cation of -tha couainglcd production to each zone for atqttatica!
purposes. (This requiremsnt msy be dispensed with in tha case
of & newly cospleted or recently ‘completed well” which has little
or no productign history. However, 2 complete resume of the
well's completion history including description of treating.
testing, etc., of sach zone, and s prognostication af Future
production fron @ach zone shall be submitted.) ’

) Estimated bottom-hole prassure for each arti?icislly 1ifted
zone. A cyrrent {within 30 diys) measured bottom-hole preasure
for sach zone capable af Flowlnq.

{g) A descriptxon of the fluid character:stxcs of each zone ahowxng
that the fluids will not be 1ncompat1ble in the well-bore.

(h) A computat1on shawing tha* ‘the value 6f the commingled produc-
tion will not be less than the sum of the valyes of the :
xndxvxdual streams.

(i) A formula fo: the - allocsfidn'of production to each of the
counanled zones and a descripticn of the factors or data used
in determining such formula. .

(i) A statement that all offsqt opetators and, in the case’ of a well
on Federa)l land, the Unxted States Geological Survev, have been
notified in wrltlng of the proposed commingling.

3. The va1sxon Director may approve thn proposed downhole commxnglxng in
the absence of a valid gbjection within 20 days after the receipt of the appllca-
tion if, in his opinion, there is no dxsqualeyxng disparity of bottomhole pressures
af other reservoir chataegerxstzcs, waste will not result thereby, and correlative
‘ rxghts will ‘not be violated. - The 20-day waztlng period may be dispensed witl. upon
23c31pt of waivers of ob:ectlon ftam 2ll parties mentioned in Section 2, paragraph
J Y

4. Upon such approval, the well shall be operated in accordance with the
provxsxons ‘of the administrative order which agthorized the commingling, and allo-
catian of ‘the commingled productisn. from the well to each of the producing zones
shall be in accordance w‘th the allocation foracia set forth in the order. The
production From a well with commingled oil zones shall be subject to the lower
of the daily gas-o0il ratio limitations op"':cehle tn the reservoirs. The produc—
tion attributable to an oil zone commingled with a gas zone shall be suybjeci io
the daily gas-oil ratio limitation applicable to suchyzone or peol. Wells shall
be tested on a commingled basis annually, except thatlé well penzlized for a high
qas-0il ratio shall be tested semi-annually. ord

5. The Division Directnr may rescind authority to commingle production in
the well-bore and reyuire bath zones to be produced separately, if, in his oginion,
waste or reservoir damage is resulting thereby or the efficiency of any secondary
recovery project is being impaired, or if any change of conditions renders the
installatxon no longer eligible for downhole commingling under the provisions of

Sectiun ila; oo Yik).n




) Dock.u Nos. 1~82 and 2-82 are tentatively set for January & and Januvary 20, 1982. Applicatisns for
hoa:inq muat De Filed at least 22 days in advance of h.ozinq dake. : , -

___DOCKRTs  COMMIS3ION HEARING ~ TUESDAY ~ DECEMBER 22, 1981

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION = 9 A.M.
ROCM 205, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXIQO . . o -

. S - SO e

cnsk ?QSQ& icgntinuoa and Reacvertised)

Apbncation of Harvey E. Yates Caupany for coapoltozy pooling, Chavu Cou.nty. Rw Nexico,
Applicant, in the above-scyud cause. soeks an order poo;lnq all sineral interests down through

the Ordovigian formation underlyinq the W/2 of Section 18, Township 9 South, Range 27 East, . ' i:i
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered E:
will be the cost of dti.lls,nq and completing maid well and ‘the allocation of the cost thereof . | a

as well as actual operating costs and chirges for supervisxon. desxgmtum of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charga for visk ihvolved in drilling said well.

- {The €ollowing cases have been continued from December 3, 1981 Ccmmission Hearing) ) ) E

In the matter of the hearing called by the 041 Conservation Commission on its own motion to consider the
‘following cases. Copies of all rule changes and forms as presently proposed are available for inspection
dur*ng normal business hcurs at the main office of the 0il Conservation Division, State Land Office Building,
Santa Fe, end at the Division's bistrict Cfiices in Artesia. Aztec, and Hobbs .

CASE 7433: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission on its own motion to considar
“the d»sxgnatlon of two crude petroleum oil prcducing areas and the amendment’ of the 0Oil Conservation
“pivision's Rules and Requlatxons governing the acquisiti 'y movement, and” &15posxt;on of crude o3l
and condensate. sediment 0il, tank bottoms and other miscellanecus hidrocdrbons as well as produced
Wigd¢s. Puxsvant. to Sacticn 30:15-48," HMSA 1978 Comp. the Commission would designate Chaves, D: Baca,
hddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties, ard Cibola, McKinley, Ric Arriba, Sardoval, San Juan, and valcncsa
Counties as Crude Petrcleum 0il Producing Areas. Further, in order to fagilitate oil theft investiga
tion and provide an meroved awdit trail for the movément of lxquxd hydrecarbons, the Commission wxll
consider certain amendments te the Division's Rules rﬁlatxng to the acquisition, movement, and dispo-
sition of cyudc oil and condensate, sedinent oil, tank bottoms and other miscallencous hvarorarbors
as bell as produced waters. Specxf;cally. the Commission w;ll consider the améndment of Division
Rules ‘310, 311, 312, 1110, 1117, and 1118, and the adoption of new Rules 709, 710, 804, ‘and 1133.

Also to be .considered will be thé revision of existing Forms C-117-) and’ C—117—B governing the
acquisition, movement and disposition of tank bottoms. sediment oil, waste o6i} and other miscellaneous
hydrccarbons, and the adoption of a new Form C-133, Authorization To Move Produced Water.

’ E 7434: The Commission will consider the amendment of Division Rule 112-A to permit the Division's District
Supervisors to approve the multivle completion of wells under certain .specified conditions and t>

delete the requirement for notice to offset operators. Form C-107, APplzuatxon For Hultiple Comple-
tion, would also be rxevised. -Also to be considered will be the amendment of Rule 302-C to permit
the DBivision Director to approve the downhole commingling, under certain specified conditions, of
two or more oil zones, or gas zones, or oil =zones and gas zones in the wellbore of a single well.

CASE 7435: The Commission will consider the amendment of Rule 104 of the 0il Conservation Division Rules and
Regulations, Specificatly, the Commission will consider the amendment of Rule 104 to rermit the
bivision Director to approve unorthodox.gas wedl lccaticns for qeological reasons under certain
specificd coinlitions in Lea, Chaves, Eddy,and Roosevelt Counties; an? the smandacnt of kule (¢¢ 8
Section III to venuire the Judication of 1€0 acres to wells projected as gas wells in presumed or
known gas producing formations ond arcas outside Lea, Chaves, Eddy, Roosevelt, San Juan, Rio Arrika,
and Sandoval Counties.

CASE 7436: The Cormission will consider the adoption of a Rule Number for the Definitions Scction of the
Division's Rules.




CASB 743: The Conmission will consider the amendment of Division Rule 112-A to permit the

e IR - - T Baskat Moo 33<R17 . I .

DOCKET: COIH!SSIOH HEARING -~ THURSDAY - DECENBER 3, 1981

® A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - MORGAN HALL - ’ -
suu WD 0!"0! !U!LD!!G, SMH‘A !‘8. m IEXICO )

Ia the macter of the hearing eallnd by ‘the 011 Consarvation’ C9-unon oo 1ie own sol:ioa to consider the follouing

canes. -Coples of all rule changes and forme as presently’ pro?oud are available for inspection duriag normal

hui ¢ hours &t the wain office of the Dil Conservation D{vumn. State Land Office Muiu. Santa Fe, und o
iviston's Blsevice oﬂ‘ees in &rt«u. ‘Aztec; and Hobbs, - .- .

CASR 7433 1631. In the matier of the huriu called by the 0il Conservation Comminsion oa its own mica to :muhr
the miptim of two crude petroleum oil producmz aveas and the amendment of the 0il Couemnon
Division’s Rules end Regulations gowerning the :cqnuxtxon. movement, and di.pooinoa of cxude oil’
and mn. asdiseat oil, tank bottoms ind other miscellaneous hydracarbous 23 wall <» pr«!geed
waters. Pursuaat to Section 30-16<48, MMSA 1971 Comp. the Comminsion would’ mxmu Chaves, Da
.Bddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties, and Cibola, McKinlay, Rio Artiba, Saudovil. ‘San_Juan, and Vale
Ooutiu as Crude Petrclsum Oil Producing Areas. Furthér, in order to facilitite oil theft investige
- tion end proyide an improved asudit trail for the movement of licuid hydrocarbons, the Commission will
consider certain amendments to the Dn.vuxon s Rules ulatmg to the acquisition, movement, and’ dupo-
“sition of crude oil "and condensate, sediment oil,” tank bottoms and.other miscellaneous hydrocarboas as
wail as produced waters. Specifically, the Commission will ¢onsider the amendment of Division Rules
310, 311, 312, 1110, 1117, and 1118. and the adéption of new Rules 709, 710, ang, and 1132, Also o
be considered, \nu be the révision of existing Forms C-117-4 and C-117-B governing the acquisition,
movement, and duposxtxon of tank bottoms, sediment oil, waste oil and other miscellaneous hydro-
cardbous, and the adoption of a new Form C-133, Authorization To Move Produced Water.

haca,

Dn.usxou s District
Tvisors to approve the multiple completion of wells undar certain speexfud ‘conditions and to
delete the tequxrement for ootice to-offset’ opeta:ots. Fora C-107, ‘Application For Hultxple Conple-
tl.ou, would 3130 be’ rev:.sed. "Also to be considéred will be the amendment of Rule 303-C to permit the
Dz.vuxon Dxrectot to dpprove the downhole commingling, under certain specified conditions, of two or

mote oil zomes, or gas zonmes, or oil zones and gas zones in the wellbore of a single well.

CASE 7435: The Commisaion will cousider the amendment of Rule 104 of the 0il Cshservation Pivi n Bules and : :

) m-zlatxca;. Speexfxcally, the Commission will. consider .,he ameandment of Rule 104 F o p«.z.ul.,.h.
Division Dtreq og to approve unorthodox gas well locatmns for geclogical reasons under certain
lpeqxfxed condl.t'xons in Lea, -Chaves, Eddy, and Swaevelt Countxeo. ‘and the l-end-ent of Rule 104 B
Section’ III to require the dedication of 160 acres to wells pro_)ected as gas wells in presumed or
known gas producing formatiors and areas outside Lea, Chaves, Eddy, Roosevelt. San Juan, kxo Arriba,
and Saandoval Counties.

CASE 7a36: The Couusnon will coonde: the adoption of a Rule Mumber for ths Definitions Section of the
: Division's Rules.

CASS 7437:- The Commission will consider the amendment of Division Rule 105 to presscribe certain uiqi:irmnu
governing the disposition of drill cuttings and drilling fluids.

CASE 7438: The Commission will consider the asendment of Division Rule 1204 to require applicants for hunun

to makz a reasonable effort to provide notice of hearings to adversely affected persons or, ia the
alternative, to adversely affected operators.

DOCKET NO. 38-81 FOR THE EXAMINER HEARING TO BE HELD ON DECEMBER 2, 1981, WILL BE MAILED UNDER SEPARATE COVER.







Docket No. ‘1-81

"

Dockets Nos. 1-82 and 2-82 are tentatively sct for January 6 and Jasuary 20, 12325 ‘*:‘\p‘ ‘Vicvati'ﬁﬁi"f
hearing nust. be filed at least 22 days in advance of bearinq date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - TUESDAY - DECEMRER 22, 1981

OfL CONSERVATION COMMISSION -~ 9 A.M.
"ROOM 205, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

[N

CASE 7390: {Continued and Readvertised)

Appucation of -Harvey E. Yates Company for compulh ry poounq. Chaves County, New Moxico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause. seeks an order poolirg all mineral interests down through
the Ordcvician formation underlying the W/2 of Section-18; Township 9 South, Range 27 East,

to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard 10catxon thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completihg said well and the allocation of the cost theregof

as well as actuil operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of ‘the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

('mctc.’iﬁwinq dases have been continued from December 3, 1981 Commission Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by .the Qil Consetvatmn ‘Commission on its own motion to consxder the
following cases. Copies of all rule chanqas and forms as presently proposed are available for ..nspectxon ’
during normal business hours at the main 6ffice of the 0il- Conservaticn Divisién, State Land Office Buud;ng,
Santa Fe, and at the Divisich's District Offices in Artesxa, Aztec, and Hobbs.

CASE 7433: In the matter of the heazmq called by the 011 Conééxvation Commission on lts own motion to considar
i the designation cof two crude petrolews 6il prodicing aréas and the amendment of the 0il Conservation

Division's Rules and Regulations governing the acquxsxtx,on. povement, and dxspos:.tmn of crude’ 311
and condensate, sedment 011, tank bottoms and other miscellaneous’ hydmcarbcns as well’as pxodxceu
waters. Pursuant to Sectxm "30-16-48, NHSA ‘1978 Comp. the cOmxssxon would designate Chaves, D2 Baca,
Edd[. Lea, and Roosevelt Countxes. and Clbola, Mc’(mley, Rio Arrxba, Sa.ndovax, San Juan, and Valercia
Counties.as Crude Petroleum 0il Producing-Areas. Further. in order to facxlxtate 011 theft investiga-
“tion ‘and’ provxde an improved audit ‘trail for the movement of liéuid hydrocarbons, the Commissicn will
consider cettam amendments to the bivision's Rules relatmq to the acqu;sxtlon, movenent, ang Sispe-
sition of crude-6il and ¢pndensate, sediment oil, tank bottoms and’ other mx»Cellaneeu: hdvnraviuny
as well as produced waters. Specifically, the Commission will’ consider the amendment of Division
Rules 310, 311, 312, 1110, 1117, and 1118, and the adoption of new Rules 709, 710, 804, and 1133,
Also to bé considered will be the revision of existing Forms C-117-A and C-117-B governing the
acquisition, moverent and disposition of tank bottoms, sediment oil, waste oil and other m:scellareoub
hydrocarbons, and the adoptxon of a new Form C~133, Authorization®To Mave Produced Watci.

. E 7434: The Commission will consider the amendment of Division Rule 112-A to permit the Division's District .
‘Supervisors to approve the multiple completmn of wells under certain specilied cond:.tmns angd to

delete the requiremsnt for notice to offset operators, Form c-107, #pplxcatmn For Multiple Comple-
tion, would also be revised. Also to be considered will be the apendrent of Rule 303-C to perwit
the Division Director to approve the downhole commingling, under certain specified conditions,’ of
two or more oil zones, or gas zones, or oil zones and gas zones in the wellbore of ka’ single well.

“CASE 7435: ‘The Commission will consider the amendment of Rule 104 of the 0il Conservation Division Rules arnd
Regulations, Specifically, the Commission will consider the amendment of Rule 104 to permit the
bivision Director to approve unorthodox gas well locations for geological reasons under certain
specified conditions in Lea, Chaves, Eddy,and Roosevelt Counties, and the amendment of Runle 104 B
Section III to reyuire the dedication of 160 acres to welis projected as gas wells in presumed or
known gas producing formations and areas outside Lea, Chaves, Eddy, Roosevelt, San Juan, Rio Arrika,
and Szndoval Counties.

CASE 7436: The Cormission will consider the adoption of a Rule Number for the Definitions Section of the
Division's Rules.




Page 2

Docket No. 41-8) -

COMAISSION MEARING = TUESDAY - DECEMBER 22, 1981

. CASE 41N

‘CASE_ 4381

—

The Commission will consider thé amendment of Division Rule 105 to prescribe certain
requirenents governing the dispositiod of dzi_ucuttipqs and driiling fluids.

The Commisnion will enneidar the amandmank Af . Divisisn-bila 1204-¢a wemelrs smelisanis-2or-Yoarings ™

to make a reasonable effort to provide notice of hearings to adversely affected persons o=, in the

‘alternative, to adversely affected operators.
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Docket No. 42-81

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - MONDAY - DECEMBER 28, 1981

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFEKENCE ROOY
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following case will be heoard before Dianiel S, Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 7450:

oy,
T W

Application of Kenai Oi}.and Gas Inc. for a unit agreement, Rio Arriba County, New Meitico.
‘Applicant, in the’above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Ojito Unit Area, comprising €425
acres, wore or less, of Federal and fee lands in Townships 24 and 25 North, Ranges ) and 2 West.




<

Docket Wo. 39-8%
DOCRET: WSSIOR HEARING - ?HUlSM\'- oscmn 3, 1981

9 AM. - OIL 'CONSERVATION COMMISSION ™ nURGAN HALL
STATE LAMD OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEM MEXICO

vh the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Cos-xuioa on its owe totion o consider the tollo\un‘
caspe, Copl.en ot au rule chauges and forms as presently ptopoud are available for inspection ‘during normal
business hours at the main office of the 0Oil Conservation Divisica, Srate Land OEfxce hnhhu. Sauta Fe, and &}
the Divisioa's District Offices in Artesu, Aztec, aid Hobbs.

CaSR ‘MS)

-

- CAS! 7636

£AG® 7435

S e - ——

CASE 7436:

CASE 7437:-

CASE 7438:

DOCKET NO. 38-81 FOR THE EXAMINER HEARING T0O BE HELD ON DECEMBER 2, 1981, WILL BE MAILED UNDER SEPARATE COVER,

In the matter of the hearing called by ‘the Oxl Conservation Coumission on its owm mnon to coasider
tha designstion of two crude petroleum 0il producxu sreas swd tha ameadment of ‘Che 0il Coaservetion
‘Division's Bules and Reguhuou 3owm£nt the acquuxnon, -ove-eu:, and’ dupouuon of crude oil

and condenaste, §eédiment oil, tank bottows and other. miscellanedus’ hydiocarbons ‘as well. as produced
waters. Pursuant. to Section 30-16-48, NMSA 1978 Comp: the Commission would deugute ‘Chaves, De Baca,
Bddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties, and Cibola, McKinley, Rio Arrida, Sandoval; San. Jusn, and Valencia
Counties #9 Crude Petroleum Oil Producing Aveas. Further, in order to fscilitate oil theft investiga-
tica and proyxde an improved audit trail for the movement of 1iquid hydrmarbons, the Commission’ will
congider certain a-endnents to the Division's Rules relating to the lcqul.utxon, movement, and dispo-
sition of crude oil and condensate, sediment oil, tank bottoms and dther miscallancous’ bydrocarboas as
well ais produced waters. Specifically, the Commsission will consider the améndment of Division Rules
310, 311, 312, 1110, 1117, and 1118. and the adoption of new Rules 709, 710, 804, and 1133, Also to

- be com:.dered will be the revision of existing Forms C-ll?-A and c-u7-a governing the ascquisition,

movemsnt, snd disposition of tank bottoms, sediment oil, waste 0il and other miséallaneous hydro=
carbons, and the adoption of a new Form:C-133, Authorization To Move Produced Water.

The Commission will coasxder the amendment oi Diviston Rule ‘1i2-A to permit the vaxs:.on 's District

——e—_ _Supevvisors tu ‘spprave the multiple completion of weélls undér certdin spec:.fxed conditions and to

delete the requirement for notice to offset operators. Forwm C-107, Applicatioan For Maltiple Cr.nple-.
tion, would also be revised. Also to be considered will be the amendment of Rule 303-C to permit the
Division Director to- approve the downhole commingling, under certain specified conditions, of two or
mote oil zones, or gas zomes, or oil zones and gas zctes in the wellbore of a single well.

The Commission will copsider the amandment of Rule 106 of the 0il Cm-mtxon Divisicn Rules and
segulations. Specxfxc..hy, the Comaission will consider the amendment of Rule 19% F io p= il Lhy
Division Director to approve unbrthodox gas well locations for geologxcal reasons under certain
specified conditions in Lea, Chaves, Eddy, and Roosevelt Counties, and the amendwent of Rule 104 B
Section III to require the dedication of ‘160 acres to wells projected as gas wells in presumed or
koown gas producing formations and areas outside Lea, Chaves, Eddy, Roosevelt, San Juan, Rio Arriba,
and Sandoval Counties. .

The Commission will consider the adoption of a Rule Number for the Definitions Section of the
Division’s Rules.

The Commission vxll consider the amendment of vaxsxon Rul- 105 to prescribe certain requirements
governing the disposition of drill cuttings and drilling fluids.

The Commission will consider the amendment of Division Rule 1204 to requu-e applicants for heanngs
to make a reascnable effort ko provide notice of hearings to adversely affccted persons or, in :he
alternative, to adversely affected operators. .
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE orn‘consERVAEION
COMMISSION GF NEW MEXICO ON ITS OWN

MOTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING

THE AMENDMENT OF RULE 112-A AND RULE 303-C
OF THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION RULES AND

REGULATIONS AND THE AMENDMENT OF DIVISION

FORM C¥107:,

 CASE NO. 7434
Order No. R- (02’5’:(

ORDER OF THE COMMYSSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for nearing at Santa re, New mMmexico on

December 3 and 22, 1981, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il
Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to

as the "Commission."

NOW, on this__ _day of January, 1982, the Commission, a
and the exhibits received at said hearing, and being fully

advised in the premises,
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FINDS: -

(1) That due public notice having been givgn as required

by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

‘subject matter thereof.

(2} That the muitiple completion of any ©0il or gas well in

New Mexico is prohibited except after approval of fhe 0il
Conservation Division (Division) after notice and hearing or
after administrative approval granted under provisions of

Division Rule 112-A.

{3) That the multi}f{ completion of wells is a standard
industry practice with 200 or more such completions annually.
ce n)‘ e J "M Sa 4.’J
(4) That as a result of limitations .iemthe=Diuvizish Rule
112-aA, approximately half of all applications for multiple

Preden
completion mustpbe set for hearing.

(5) Experience has shown that most of the applications now -

set for public hearing could be processed administratively and
without notice to offset operators without posing a risk of
contributing to wastevnor causing wviolation of correlative

rights.

{(6) That the proposed amendment to Division Ruie 112-A as
shown on Exhibit "A"™ attached tc this order, . contains
administrative approval processes which will permit most
applications for multiple completion to be approved without
notice and hearing, provided that certain "standard" downhole

equipment is utilized and that volumes of liquids which would be
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FINDS:

{1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has‘ju:isdiction of this cause and the

-subject matter thereof. >

E_ T S . T T o e e o S -

{2) That the multinle r*nmp_e ion of ‘any cil or

T4}
£

New Mexico is prohibited except after approval of the 0il

‘Conservation Division (Dibiéibh) after notice and hearing or

'after admlnlstratlve approval granted under prov1sxons of

DlVlSlon Rule 112-A.

(3) That the multiple completion of wells is a standard
industry practice with 200 or more such complétions annually.
S | D ‘ T c.n)‘nu{ " S&cJ

‘ L (4) That as a result of limitations  iRehbecBiwizisn Rule

112-A, approximately half of all applicatidns f0p»mmltiple

Presen ,
completion mustpbe set for hearing.

(5 Experience has shown that most of the applications now
set for public hearing could be processed administratively and
without notice to offset operators without posing a risk of
contributing to waste nor causing violation of correlative

rights,

(6) That the proposed amendment to Division Rule 112-A as
shown on Exhibit "A" attachéd to this orxrder, contains
administrative approval processes which will permit mrost
applications for multiple completion to be approved without
notice and hearing, provided that certain "standard" downhole

equipment is utilized and that volumes of liquids which would be

.
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wasteful of reservoir energy are not proposed for production

through a casihé—tublng“&ﬁhulﬁs;

{7) That said amendment also contains proposals for
hearings for certain multiple ~ompletions and for the operation
and testing of approved multiple cbnpletiphs.

" {8)  That in order to effectuate the proposed
administrative processes, Division Form C-107, Applicatior for .
Multiple Completion, should be amended as shown on Exhibit “B"

attachednto this Order.

(9) That the proposed amended Rule 112-A and Form C-107

should be adopted effective February 1, 1982.

A

'(10) That the Division Rule 303-A prohibits the commingling

of producfion from separate common sources of supply‘(pooléi

within the wellbore of any oil or gas well except after notice

and hearing.

(11) That Division Rule 303-C provides an administrative
procedure to permit the commingling within a common wellbore of

production from separate oil pools under certain conditions.

(12) That in recent years the Division has heard many
applications for downhole commingling of gas pools and gas poolg

and oil pools.

(13) That many such applications have been approved and
that certain standards for approval and operation of such wells

have been developed.
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(14) That such standards are incorporated ir. the proposed
‘amendment Of Division Rule 303-C, as shown on Exhibit "C* to

this Order, which further contains an administrative procedure

V for approval of the downhole commingling of production from ‘oi;

pools, gas pools, and oil and gas pools.

U (1) That effeétive February 1, 1982, Division Rule 303-C
' should be amended as shown on Exhlblt "C* attached to this

Order.

(FD 46+ That adoption of the proposed rule amendments and
reVised Division Form C-107 will serve to prevent waste and will

i not violate correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

b (1) That effective February 1, 1982, Division Rule 112-a
é

1snrg;1sed to read in its entirety as shown on Exhibit "A“

attached to this Order.

(2) That effective February 1, 1982, Division Form C-107,

Application for Multiple Completion, isjrevised as shown on

Exhibit "B" attached to this Order

(3) That effective February 1, 1982, Division Rule 303-C
"
is‘récised to read in its entirety as shown on Exhibit "C"

attached to this Orger.

{4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.




DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
S ... . _héreinahava dasignatad. ... oo
' STATE OF NEW MEXICO
= I _ _ OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

' EMERY C. ARNOLD, Chairman
~ ALEX 'J. 'ARMIJO, Member

JOE D. RAMEY, Member & Secretary
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*RULE 112- AL HULTIPLE COH?LETIONS

I. ‘The aultiple completion of any weil may be peraitted only as herelnafter
provided.  Multiple completion of any wull without prior sppraval by the Division
shall be sclely at the operator's risk and shall in no way connit the Division to
subsequent approval thereof.

Il. Diatrlct Approvsl

The. lupotvisor of the acpropriuto Division district say autbotlzc thc multiple
completion {qualifying caonventional, tub;ngless, ct eo-bxnation) whenever the

- __zones to-be cosgleted are to ba oraduéed thraugh tubing-ac thideghn casing where

such cssing has_an outside dia-atet of 2.875 inches or less. The supervisor may
authorize onel@dne to be produced through a easzng-tuhi1g annulus if such zone
produces no re than one barrel of liquids por day.

copics ‘of Division form C-107 (Applleation fer Hultxpla Completion) uith the .
appropriate ‘district offlca. Form C-101 shall be accanpan;ed by .» diaqrannntic
sketch of the Muitiple Co-pleﬁfon. showing all casing strings, including diaseters
and setting depths, ceéntralizers and/or turbolizers and location thereof,
quantities used and tog.of cement, perforated intervals, tubing strings, inrludxng
diameters and setting depth, location of packers, side door chokes, and such other

‘informatian as cay be pertirent. -

The district supervisor may forward any app11catxon to the Difector of the

DPivieion for approval.

III. Ad.inistrative App‘roval (D{Sn's-'o- Diree iér )
The- va;sion Director may authorize the nultxple cololetinn (qualifyan con-~
ventxonal, tubxngless, or ¢ombination) not qualifying For- sttrxct approval or
referred to him by the District supervisor.

When anf&zone of a proposed nu1t1ple conpletzon is to be. produced through a
casing-tubing andulus’ and such zone ‘produces more thsn-one barrel per. day of
liquids, the applicant shall furnish proof that such liquids may be efficiently

- produced without undue ase of reservair energy " for the expected producing :1ife of

the well.

Applxcatxon for administrative apptoval ‘of a multiple cunpletxon shal‘ be
made in QUADRUPLICATE, with two copies of thie applicaticn to be mziled to the

;Dlv1s1on s-Santa Fe Offxce. and two copies ‘to’the District foxce for ‘the area .

in which the well is located. Application shall be amade on the Divisiopn Form C- 107
(Applxcatxon for Hultlple Completion)} and shall be acconpanied by the following:

(a) Dxagramnat1c Sketch af the Multiple Completxon, showing
all casifig strings, 'including diameters and setting depths,
centralizers and/or turbolizers and locatxon thereof,
quantltxes used and top of cement,. -perforated” xntervals,
‘tubing strings, including diameters ‘and setting depth,
location of packers, side door chokes, and such ‘Gther
information as may be pertinent.

(b) . Electrical log of the well or other acceptable log with
tops and bottoms of producing zones and intervals of
perforation indicated thereon. (If such loyg is not

available at the time application is filed, it shall be
submitted as hereinafter provided.)

Ypon receipt of .a complete appiication the Givision Director may approve
the matter administratively or he may set any such application for public hearing.
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IV. Qualifying Multiple Completions

; -7 Tne followihg definss thase mechanical installations qualifying for District *
: or Administretive. lpproval of -ultiplo co-plction.

{a) The spplicant proposes to utilize one of the conventional
mechanical installations desctibed bclou: ]

(1) The well is to be completed ns a gas-qgas dusl or as
a qlu»gla-gaa triple and the hydrocarbons froa esch
of the zanes can he safely and efficiently preduccd
throngh parnllel strings of tubing or 2 cosbination
of tubing string(s) and tho tubing-casing annulus; or

?
1

(2) The. ucll ‘18 .to" hg‘co-pleted as an, oll-oil dual or as |
- an oil-oil-o;l triple and the hydrog-rbons from each . '
_af the zones cdn he safely and efficiently produced . .0 . ...
through parallel strings of tuban, ‘or

- : <. (3) - The well is to be co-pleted 43 a caombination 8il and
: . - gas multiple completion and-tha.hydrucarbons froa each
: oll zoneé can be safely and efflclently produced through
parallel strings of tubing and the hydrocarbons froam
each gas zone can be safely and efficiently produced
through parallel string(s) of tubing or through a
combination of tubing and the tnbxng-casing annulus; and

(4) All strznqs ‘of tubing used for the prodiuction of 2il
in the proposed multiple completion will have a nominal
inside-diaméter of not loss then 1. 670 inches nor
gteater than 2.50 inches; and

. [ S PR
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{5) The downhole equ1pnent used to sagreqate “the separate
: ..zanes ot the nultxple completion will be prodictisnztype
packet(s), polished bore receptacles, of the equivalent,
"and“shall effectxvely prevent conaunicat;on between all
) producing Zones.

(b) The applicant. proposes to emplay one ‘of ‘the follo»xng tubxngless
and/or conb1nat1on methods of colpletlon.

R e P N T F Y

] (1) Hultxple Co-pletlon*(fubiﬁﬁless) utllleng ‘two or more

. small diameéter casing strings (2.875 inches 0D ‘or less),
one Lo each common source of supply, all cemented in a
common well-bore; or

(2) Hultzple Conpletxon (Combination) utilizing a cembination
of small diameter (2.875 inches 0D or less). and’ conven-
tional 'diameter (qreater than 2.875 inche3) casilig strings,
all cemented ‘in a common well-bdre; and demonstrates that

(3) Sufficient cement will be used in said uultiple com~ .
pletion to extend throughout each pay and a @inimum of
100 feet above, and

§ (8) Centralzzers and/or turbol1zers will be installed on
! each joint of casing throughout each pay and on a mini-
: mum of three joints above; and

(5) Directional perforating equipment will be used in perfa-
rating all intervals in any casing string in said multiple
completion which intervals are in a zone through which one
or more other casing strings pass. ,

The requirements of pareygrapis (3) and (4) may be modified for multzple com-

pletlons within given common sources of supply and within a qgiven area if, in the
opinion of the Division Director, circumstances warrant such modification.

& e
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V. .Hearings

.

{a) Any multiple completion not qualifying for district or admin-
iatretive approval aust be set for public hearing.

(b) . Application for public.hearing to avthorize a multinlae samsle-.
tion shall be made in TRIPLICATE to the Division's Santa Fe
0ffice. Application may be msde in accordance with Rule 1203
or on the Division Form C-107, Application for Multiple Coa-
pletion, setting forth all material facts relative to the
g cosmon sources of supply involved and the manner .nd -ethod
' of completion proposed.

¥I. Operstion and Testing

All -uxtlplc cospletions, uhether approved sfier htﬁrlnq ar by- dlstrict or
sdainistrative procadute; shall be subject to the Tollowing rules:

(a) Prior te actual mul tiple conplotion of a well, the oporutor
shall meke adequate pressure tests of the cesing to determine
that no casing leaks exist. Results of casing tests shall be
reported to the Division on Fora T-103.

(b) The well shall be eo-pleted and theresfter produced in such a
_mennar that thére will be no commingling of hydrocatbons from
the separate strata.

“(e) ’Tha aperstor shall commence a segregntxon ‘test and/or packer
leakage tést not later than fifteen (15) days after actual multiple
completion of the well. Segragation t¢sts and/or packer
leakage testa shall also be made any time the packer is dis-
turbed and at such other intervals as the Division may prescribe.
The Dperator shall also make all other tests and determinationsg
desmed. necessary by the Division., The Division shall be notified
‘of ‘the time such tests are to be commenced and teésts may be wit-
nessed by the' ‘Division st its electxon. ‘Representatives 'of offset
operators may. witness such tests at their election and shall
advise the producer in writing "if they desxre to be notified when
such tests ate to be conduéted. PResults of &tch tests shall be
F;led with the Division within fifteen (15) ‘days after the com-

stion of .t cata. “provided, honeve:. that ip the evént a segre-
gatxon ‘tes > packer leakage test ‘indicates that thare is..
Comaiinicat “petwesn th'e separate strata, the operator shall
immediately notify the DivisSion and cammence remadial actioa on
the well.

(d) The_well shall be so equ1pped that reservoir pressiires a3y be
determined for each cof the sepa ate strata and further be so
equipped that meters may be ingtalled and the gas, oil and gas,
and 0il produced from sach of ‘the separate strata may.be accurately
measured, and the gas-oil ratio or the gas-liquid ratio theresf
determined.

(e) Within 20 days- after the completlon “of the’ well, the operator shall
furnish the Division with a dlagtammatlc sketch”of the mechanical

installation which was: attually used in completing the well togsthot”

with a report of the gravity, gas-oil ratio or gas- lquld ratio,
and surface or bottomhole pressure for each of the separate zones,
and the log of the well if the same has not been previously sub-
mitted.

(f) No multiple completion may continue to produce in a manner which
is unnecessarily wasteful of reservoir enerqy.
(g) The Division may require the proper plugging of any abandoned

zone of a multiply completed well if such plugging appears naces-
sary to prevent waste or protect correlative rights.”
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mummm OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ah. OF A0S Madieta . ", °. ”“ 2088
L~ SdTaeuvon SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87301 :
Santa rg
= Fors €-107
wie.n : - °
A OF9IGe R .
AT OR " APPLICATION FOR MULTIPLE COMPLETION
. Upsrster : Tounty , Date
Tadreas "Lease : ‘ﬂ;II‘ﬂQ.”
Teastlan ORIt ~—Section Township ﬁng.
af Sali

All Applicants for lultxplo eo-p.lctmn sust complete ltems 1; ..-‘-'-'& helow.

1. The follouan facts

are subaitted:

Upper’ o Intersediate i Lower
Zohe " ) Zaone . lone

Hani of Poal and
Formation

b.

Top and Bottoa of

Pay Section
(Perfarations)

Ce

Type of p:oduetxcn
{0iX or Gas)

do

Nethod of Production
(Flowxng or
Artificial Lth)

"t.

baxly Praduction
/'7 Actual

[ 7 Esti-ated

011 Bbls.
Gas MCF
Water Bbls.

2. The followxng aust be attached:

8. Dlsgrammatxc Sketch ‘of the- Hultiple Completion, showing all casing strings, including
dismeters and settxng depths, centralizers and/or turbolizers and lecation thereqf,
quantities used and top of cement, perforated intervals, tubing 'Strings, including
diemeters and setting depth, location and type of packers and side door chokes, aad such
other information as may be pertinent.

P!at showing the location of all wells on applzcant s lease, all’ offset wells on offset

b.

Ce

leases, and the names and addresses af operators of all 1eases off3ﬂtt1ng applxcant's lease. -
Electrical log of the uell or other acceptable log with tops and" bottums of ptoducxng zones

end intervals of perforatxon indicated thereon. (If such log is Aot avaxlable ‘at- the '
tims applicatioca is Filed it shill be siubmitted =23 prov1d°d by Rule 112-a.). ;- :

1 hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge

and balief.
Signed Title Date
{This space for State Use)
Approved By Title Date
NOTE: If the proposed multiple completion will result in sn unorthodox well locatlon

and/or a non-standard proration unit in one or more of the produc1ng zones, then

sepavrate application feor approvasl of the same should be filed sim

this application.

with
/ ‘2 " i3SI
é/{ Al bl o ¥4 ILO
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i 3 C. to\permit ad i.o::t. & apiroval of QM
sWpho 141G Lo oilyoll agferaitted b}\ggg;puf’:; les.
liihdtd to read uu? \\_.«/’4{

“URYLE 303 C. Dﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂtt COHNINGL!NG

1. The Diuetur 81" the’ Dlvuto.: shall have the nuthonty to ggmt an
oxecpt/n ‘to Rule 303-A to perait the comnqnnq in the well-bore
of ail<ail, gaa-gas, or gaa-oil zones in a well when the fellowing
facts exist and the following conditicons sre mets

fa) For vglla xﬁihlii“' 011 zonas.
(1) The totaudaily productio@ rm oil zonss before- conning-

ling (as determined in accordance with Section 2, pars-
graphs (d) and (e) below) does nnt oxcotd the follswing:

8ottom parfofation,: lowermoat pool . 8bla/ds c-f
Cess than 4,999 feet — E""L"" .

5,000 feet to 5,999 fest . 30

.000 “feet -to' 6,999 faet - 40
’ .000 foet ‘to 7,955 feet S S50
8,000 feat to 8,999 feet : - 80
9,000 feet tg 9,999 feet 70
Nore than 10, 000 feet ‘ 80

(2) 0it zones requxre ‘attificial leth or,. both »Ones -are
capable of flowxng. (Speeial con }ntioﬁ;mhy be:gi{én
"to an exception to’ thls latter raq meant “in the case in
which a particular well's ch acteri txcs way justify same;
howaver, the commingled product\on must be attzfxc-ally
lifted if either zone required artxf;czal ‘1ift prior
“to eo-nxngilng )

(3) Neithet zone pxodUCes more water than the conbined 01‘
limit as determined in paragraph (1) abgve.

(4) The f1u1d° From each zone are conpatxble ixth the Flu;ds
from the nther,.and combx 1ing the fluids will not. resilit
in the: fotmation of precxpxtatss wh;ch might damage either
reservoir.

(s) :Tho total valua of the crude will not be reduced by ‘Com~
© mingling.

(¢) Ownership’ of the zones. ta’ be._ commingled is - common, (an.uuxng
‘working 1n*erest, réyalty, and overriding rayalty)

n ‘Thq commlnglxng will not jeopardize the effjciency of present
or future secondary ‘Tecovery operations’in either of the
zones to be commingled.

{b) For Wells Invalving a Gas Zone:

(1) That the commlnglxng ‘is necessary. to permit 2 zone "ot zanes
to ba produced which would not otherwise be economically
praducible.

(2) ‘That there will be no crossflow betwsen the zones to be
commingled.

(3) That any zone which is producing from fluid-sensitive sands,
which may be subject to damage from weter or other produced
llquxds, is protected from contact ‘From such liquids produced
frem other zones in the well.

{4) The Fluids from each zone are compatible with the fluids.
from the other(s), and combining the fluids will not result
in the formation of precipitates which miqht damage any of
the reservoirs.

(S) That ownership of the zones to be commingled 1s common
{including working interest, royalty, and overriding royalty),

{6) The botiom hole pressur~ of the lower pressure zone is not

less than 50 percent of the bottom hole pressure of the
higher pressure zone adgusted to a common datum,

& bobir €
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2. To obtain approval for downhole commingling, the operator of the uoll
shall submit the fo{log{nq A0 duplicdte”tn tha:Diviasan-Pirdilsl pivy

- ens eamv o to LHGTIRSTopraate Uistrict OFffice 6f the Divisiaon.
(a) Name and lddrcaa of the oporltor.

(8} Lease nlnn. well number, uoll ;oc:tioh. name of the poola to
" be co-.lnglod.

(e) - A plat of the oraa shournq the ccreage dodicntod to the uell . :
‘ and the owqorship of all offsetting oasas. .

a L‘(lb“‘* u- uu -’i-aniun R
T S PR L=116 8howing the asount of oil, gss, wnd water produced
from each zone. ,

(d)"A currept (uighin 30 dava) 24-hou;

(e) A produetlon decline curve for both zones. ohougnq that for a
period of at least’ one year 8 stendy rate of decline” hns been
-:tahilshad for each zone which will pornit a reasonable a}lo-
cktion of the commingled production te sach zone’ for- statistical
purposes. (Ihxs r uirement may be dispensed wltﬁ in the ca8e .
of a newly cot ‘oI recently completed well ‘which has. 1ittle
‘o ne prnductron xstory. However; s complete tesume of ‘the
uell's completion hxstory rncluding descriptron of treating,
testrng. etc., of each zone, and a prognostication of Ffuture
productxon from each zone sball be submitted.)

(£} Estinag it L aottomohole pressure For sach artzficrally lifted
Zohe. A current’ (u1th1n 30 days) measured bottom-hole’ pressure
for each zone capable of flowing.

(g) & descrxption af the fluxd chargcterxSt;cs of each_zono shouxng
that the fluxds will not be incompatxble in the well-bore.

(h)~‘A ranPJtation shouing ‘that the valun of. the commrngled produc~
© tion will not be less than the sum of the- \alues of the
‘1ﬁdiv1uual‘streams.

(i) A foraula for the. allocatron of productzon to- eech of-the
commxngled Zones and a descrlptxon of the factors or data used
in determxnan such .ormula.

(i} A statement that all orfset operators and, in the case of a- well
on Federal land, the Unxted States ‘Genlogical Survey, have been
notified in writing of :he proposed comningling.

- 3. The Division D}rector may approve the proposed downho commlnglinq in
the absence of a valid objection within 20 days after the receipt of the epplxca-
tion if, in his opinion, there is no dxsquallfyxng drsparity of. bottomhole’ pressures
of- other reservoir characterzstles, ‘waste will" not_.esult thereby, and rorrelative
rights will not'be violated. Thr 20-day waiting period may be dispensed with upon
receipt of waivers of objection from all parties mentioned in Sectlon 2, paragraph

().

4, Upon such approval. the well shall be operated in accordance Hrth the,
provisions ‘of the. admxnlstratrve order which authorized the commlnglxng, and allo-
cation of the commxngled productxon from the well to each of the. prodicing zones.
shall be in accordance with the allocation formula set forth in the order. The
preduction from a well with commingled cil zones shall be subject to the lower
of the daily gas-o0il ratio limitations applicable to the reservoirs. The ptoduc—
tion attributable to an oil Zzane commingled with a gas zone shall be subject to
the daily gas-o0il ratio limitation applicable to such-gone or pool. Wells shall
be tested on a commingled basis annually, except that/a weil penalized for a high
gas-o0il ratio shall be tested semi-annually. 01/

5., The Division Director may rescind authority to commingle productlon in
the well-bore and require both zoncs to be produced separately, if, in his opinian,
waste or reservoir damage is resulting thereby or tho afficiency of any secandary
recovery pioject is being impaired, or if any change of conditions renders the
installation no longer eliqgible for downhole commingling under the provisions of

Section 1(a) or 1(b)}." ;
b bt
Order Ao 7€:_--7~ _—
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- IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARI&G
* " CALLED BY THE OIL. CONSERVATION :

COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO ON _ITS QWN

MOTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING

THE AMENDMENT OF .RULE 112-A AND RULE 303-C
OF THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION RULES AND
REGULATIONS AND THE AMENDMENT OF DIVISTOM
FORM C-107:

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISHION
OF THE STATFE OF NEW MEXICO -
' OF THE ENERGY AND HMINERALS DEPARTMENT

CASE NO. 7434

NUNC PRO TUNC ORDER

BY THE COMMISSION:

R-6882,

It appearing to the Commission that Oxder No. R-6882, dated
January 12, 1982, does not correctlv state the intended order of
the Comm1551on, :

. IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

a8 H

*3. The D1v151on Dlrector may approve. the.,

proposed dOthole comm1ngllng in the: absence of-a valid

objection within 20 days after the receipt of the
application if, in his opinion, there is

_dlsquallfv1ng dlsparlty of bottomhole 'pressures or/

other reservoir characteristics, waste will not result

‘thereby, and correlative rights will not be violated.

The 20-day wa1t1ng period may be dispensed with upon
receipt of waivers of objection from all parties
mentioned in Section 2, paragraph (j).

(2) That this order shall be effective nunc pro tunc as of
January 12, 1982,

’ Ordéf’Nb. R-6882-A

(1) - That paragraph 3 on page$3Aof ‘Exhibit "c* of Order NoO.
‘dated January 12, 1982, is hereby corrected ‘to read in
its éntirety as follows:

"
;
G




-2-
 Case No. 7434
Orfder No. R-6882-A

' DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexice, this _ day of January,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
QI CONSERVATION COMMISSION

EMERY C. ARNOLD, Chairman
ALEX J. ARMIJO, Member

. ) JOE D. RAMEY, Member & Secretary

SEATL
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